*

*

*

VI

VIIL.

VIIL.

XL

XIl.

Vance County Board of Education
Henderson, N. C. 27536
November 5, 2012 7:00 p.m.
Administrative Services Center

AGENDA
Call to Order
Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Recognitions/Announcements

Comments from the Public

(Citizens who would like to address the Board may do so by completing Form BDDH-E, Public Participation at
Board Meetings. This request must be made by noon one working day preceding the regular Board meeting.
The form may be obtained by calling the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 492-2127, ext. 2202.)

Superintendent’s Report

A. Design Challenge Presentations by STEM Students

B. School Improvement Plan / Local Options ABC’s Goals and Objectives for
Western Vance High School (Attachment VII.B)

Board of Education Standing Committees

Personnel: Ronald B. Kinsley, Chair (Attachment)

Finance: Gloria J. White, Chair (Attachment)

Building & Grounds: Ruth M. Hartness, Chair (Attachment)
Policy: Darlynn P. Oxendine, Chair

Curriculum: Emeron J. Cash, Chair (Attachment)

Community Relations: Dorothy M. Williams, Chair (Attachment)

nmmoomx»

New Business

Recurring ltems

A. Overnight Field Trip Request

B. Out of County Transfer Request (Attachment X.B)

Executive Session
Approval of Minutes, Property, Legal, Personnel Matters

Adjournment

Requires Board Action




Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education

October 8, 2012

The Vance County Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, October 8, 2012, 7:00
p.m., Administrative Services Center Board Room. Board members present were: Gloria J.
White, Chair, Darlynn P. Oxendine, Vice Chair, Emeron J. Cash, Sr., Margaret A. Ellis, Ruth M.
Hartness and Dorothy M. Williams. Ronald B. Kinsley was unable to attend. Senior staff
members present were: Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent, Dr. Trixie J. Brooks, Assistant
Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction, Dr. Brian K. Creasman, Assistant Superintendent
for Administration/ Instructional Support, Wil McLean, Executive Director for Human
Resources, Steven Graham, Finance Officer, Terri Hedrick, Public Information Officer, and Jerry

Stainback, Attorney for the Board.

1.

Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone attending. A
moment of silence was observed.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Ms. Williams, the Board unanimously (6-0) approved
the minutes of the September 10, 2012 and October 1, 2012 meetings as presented.

Upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the meeting agenda with the following additions.

e Add VI.B, Debbie Perkinson to Comments from the Public
e Add VLC, Scott Populorum to Comments from the Public
e Add Personnel Addendum to VIIL.A

e Add Curriculum Attachment to VIILE

Recognitions/Announcements - none

Comments from the Public

A. Rev. John Miles spoke to the Board regarding a recent letter he received dated September
14, 2012 from School Board Attorney Jerry Stainback. According to Mr. Stainback’s
letter, Policy GCKAA allows for volunteer coaches, but the coaches are controlled by the
principals, athletic directors and coaches at each school. Rev. Miles stated that J ohn
Hargrove, HMS Principal, and Ronald Lowery, Head Football Coach, both approached him
to be a part of the football staff at HMS. The letter further stated that the administration
also considered other issues regarding eligibility and safety and determined there would
not be any volunteer assistant football coaches this year. Rev. Miles stated he completed
all necessary eligibility requirements according to the policy. There are volunteer
coaches with the middle and high school football teams which conflicts with the letter
received by Mr. Stainback. Rev. Miles introduced Attorney Garey Ballance.

Attorney Ballance spoke on behalf of Rev. Miles. He asked the Board to conduct an
investigation into this matter. There is no valid reason for Rev. Miles to be excluded as a
volunteer coach. He has the same qualifications as other volunteer coaches. This could



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 2 — Item #5A continued

leave the Board open for civil action by Rev. Miles. Attorney Ballance asked the Board
to consider having a panel to look into what actually happened to avoid litigation. He
thanked the Board for their time.

B. Debbie Perkinson requested to speak on the number of Vance County students leaving to
attend Granville County Schools. Ms. Perkinson was not in attendance.

C. Scott Populorum of Public School Outreach Ministries thanked the Board for allowing
the club to use E. M. Rollins Elementary and Eaton Johnson Middle School. Mr.
Populorum stated he had met with both principals to execute a plan so all students would
be accounted for. He shared both plans with the Board. In an effort to obtain Board
approval, Mr. Populorum shared that the programs would not begin until January. He
requested the Board lower the rate for using the facilities and presented copies of rental
fees for Franklin County Schools and Wake County Schools.

Superintendent’s Report

(1) Mr. Gregory stated a budget work session was held for the Board on October 1, 2012.
Mr. Graham presented the Budget Resolution for approval. The total appropriation for
2012-2013 is $67,507,648.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the following Vance County Board of Education Budget Resolution for Fiscal
Year 2012-2013.
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGET RESOLUTION
2012-2013 FISCAL YEAR

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Vance County Public Schools:
Section 1- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the Vance

County Public Schools in the Local Current Expense Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

Budget
Resolution

Instructional Programs: Amount
5100 Regular Instructional Services $503,447
5200 Special Populations Services $0
5300 Alternative Programs and Services $18,160
5400 School Leadership Services $217,003
5500 Co-Curricular Services $289,119

5800 School-Based Support Services $11,750



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 3 — Item #6 (1) continued

6100
6200
6300
6400
6500
6600
6700
6800
6900
7000
8000

Support Services Programs:

Support and Development Services

Special Population Support and Development Services
Alternative Programs/Services Support/Development Services
Technology Support Services

Operational Support Services

Financial and Human Resource Services
Accountability Services

System-wide Pupil Support Services

Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services
Ancillary Services

Non-Programmed Charges

Total Local Current Expense Fund Appropriation

$9,818
$21,727
$12,843
$192,455
$4,499,755
$314,744
$35,541
$6,000
$732,453
$10,437

$1.055,344
$7,930,596

Section 2- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Local Current
Expense Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

County Appropriation

Fines and Forfeitures

Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Local Current Expense Fund Revenue

$7,202,440
$250,000

$478.156
$7,930,596

Section 3- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the Vance
County Public Schools in the State Public School Fund for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

5100
5200
5300
5400
5800

6100
6200
6300
6400
6500

Instructional Programs:

Regular Instructional Services

Special Populations Services

Alternative Programs and Services

School Leadership Services

School-Based Support Services

Support Services Programs:

Support and Development Services

Special Population Support and Development Services
Alternative Programs/ Services Support/Development Services
Technology Support Services

Operational Support Services

$25,722,113
$4,495,948
$1,236,325
$3,235,632
$3,252,643

$355,909
$42,332
$166,169
$259,604
$2,640,487



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 4 — Item #6 (1) continued

6600
6700
6900
7000

Financial and Human Resource Services
Accountability Services

Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services
Ancillary Services

Total State Public School Fund Appropriation

$741,237
$185,935
$305,732

$70,152

$42,710,218

Section 4- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the State Public
School Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

State Funds

$42,710,218

Section 5- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the Vance
County Public Schools in the Federal Grants Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

5100
5200
5300
5400
5800

6100
6200
6300
6400
6500
6600
6700
7000
8000

Instructional Programs:

Regular Curricular Services

Special Populations Services

Alternative Programs and Services

School Leadership Services

School-Based Support Services

Support Services Programs:

Support and Development Services

Special Population Support and Development Services
Alternative Programs and Services Support & Dev. Services
Technology Support Services

Operational Support Services

Financial and Human Resource Services
Accountability Services

Ancillary Services

Non-Programmed Charges

Total Federal Grants Fund Appropriation

$307,866
$1,589,188
$5,281,105
$32,304
$114,865

$193,811
$222,208
$255,363
$0
$297,765
$2,000

SO
$33,848
$287.587
$8,617,910

Section 6- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Federal Grants

Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

Federal Funds

$8,617,910



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 5 - Item #6 (1) continued

Section 7- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the Vance
County Public Schools in the Child Nutrition Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

Ancillary Services Program:

7200 Nutrition Services $4.964,187
Total Child Nutrition Fund Appropriation $4,964,187

Section 8- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Child Nutrition
Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

State Funds $8,237
Federal Funds $3,756,601
Local Funds $1,173,469
Fund Balance Appropriated $25.880
Total Child Nutrition Fund Revenue $4,964,187

Section 9- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the Vance
County Public Schools in the Child Care Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012
and ending June 30, 2013:

Ancillary Services Program:

7100 Community Services $115.,027
Total Child Care Fund Appropriation $115,027

Section 10- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Child Care Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

Local Funds $115,027
Fund Balance Appropriated $0
Total Child Care Fund Revenue $115,027

Section 11- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the
Vance County Public Schools in the Capital Outlay Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

Support Services Programs:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $11,000
6500 Operational Support Services $399,774
6800 System-wide Pupil Support Services $0



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 6 — Item #6 (1) continued

8000 Non-Programmed Charges
9000 Capital Outlay (Major School Construction/Renovation)

Total Capital Outlay Fund Appropriation

$730,844

$0
$1,141,618

Section 12- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Capital Outlay

Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

County Appropriation

State Funds

Federal Funds

Other Financing Sources

Fund Balance Appropriated
Total Capital Outlay Revenues

$554,217
$571,462
$0

$0
$15,939
$1,141,618

Section 13- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation of the
Vance County Public Schools in the Other Restricted Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013:

5100
5200
5300
5400
5500
5800

6100
6200
6300
6400
6500
6600
6700
6800
6900
7000
8000

Instructional Programs:

Regular Instructional Services

Special Populations Services

Alternative Programs and Services

School Leadership Services

Co-Curricular Services

School-Based Support Services

Support Services Programs:

Support and Development Services

Special Population Support and Development Services
Alternative Programs/ Services Support/Development Services
Technology Support Services

Operational Support Services

Financial and Human Resource Services
Accountability Services

System-wide Pupil Support Services

Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services
Ancillary Services

Non-Programmed Charges

Total State Public School Fund Appropriation

$1,589,283
$18,629
$197,680
$0

$0
$100,726

$0
$6,000
$0
$100,000
$15,774
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$2,028,092



BOARD MINUTES

October 8, 2012

Page 7 — Item #6 (1) continued

Section 14- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Other Restricted
Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013.

County Appropriation $1,030,000
Interest and Indirect Cost Revenue $169,555
State Revenues $127,031
Federal Revenues $192,343
Other Local Funds $2,000
Transfer In $0
Fund Balance Appropriated $507,163
Total Other Restricted Fund Revenue $2,028,092

Section 15- In summary, the following funding amounts are hereby appropriated for the
operation of the Vance County Public Schools for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012
and ending June 30, 2013:

Local Current Expense Fund $7,930,596
State Public School Fund $42,710,218
Federal Grants Fund $8,617,910
Child Nutrition Fund $4,964,187
Child Care Fund $115,027
Capital Outlay Fund $1,141,618
Other Restricted Fund $2,028.092

Total Appropriation $67,507,648

Section 16- All appropriations shall be paid first from revenues restricted as to use, and
second from general unrestricted revenues.

Section 17- The superintendent is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations within a
fund under the following conditions:

A. Amounts may be transferred between sub-functions and objects of expenditure
within a function without limitations and without a report to the Board of Education

being required.

B. Amounts may be transferred between functions of the same fund with a report on
such transfers being required at the next meeting of the Board of Education.

C. Amounts may not be transferred between funds nor from any contingency
appropriation within a fund.



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 8 — Item #6 (1) continued

Section 18- Copies of the Budget Resolution shall be immediately furnished to the
superintendent and school finance officer for direction in carrying out their duties.

Adopted this 8th day of October, 2012.
Gloria J. White, Chair Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent

(2) Mrs. White presented the delegates for the 43" Annual NCSBA Conference to be held in
Greensboro, NC to the Board for approval. Delegates include Margaret A. Ellis, Emeron
J. Cash, Ruth M. Hartness and Gloria J. White. Alternates include Darlynn P. Oxendine

and Dorothy M. Williams.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved Emeron J. Cash, Margaret A. Ellis, Ruth M. Hartness and Gloria J. White to
serve as voting delegates at the NCSBA Annual Conference in November with Darlynn

P. Oxendine and Dorothy M. Williams as alternates.

7. Board of Education Standing Committees

(1) Personnel — Mrs. Hartness reported that the committee met October 2, 2012.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the following personnel recommendations.

Appointments

Sheila Taylor Science Teacher Henderson Middle Eff. 10/02/12
Lynne Crowder Interim E. C. Teacher Asst. Dabney Eff. 09/17/12
Beth Hubbard Grade 1 Teacher Dabney Eff. Pending
Resignations

Kim Ellington Grade 2 Teacher Dabney Eff. 10/19/12
Laura Brown Teacher Assistant Dabney Eff. 08/31/12
Dafeong Liu Science Teacher Henderson Middle Eff. 09/30/12
Michael Loyd Electrician II Maintenance Eff. 10/18/12
Joann Abbott Media Specialist Dabney Eff. 11/04/12
Retirement

Christopher Hughes Mechanic II Transportation Eff. 10/01/12
Leaves of Absence

Brenda Adcock Receptionist ASC Eff. 09/26/12
Joanne Harris Teacher Assistant Dabney Eff. 09/06/12
Clara Thorpe Media Assistant Zeb Vance Eff. 10/04/12

Cynthia Simpson Grade 2 Teacher Zeb Vance Eff. 09/10/12



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 9—Item #7 (1) continued

Candy Parker CTE Teacher Eaton Johnson Eff. 09/27/12

Michelle Branch Teacher Assistant L. B. Yancey Eff. 09/10/12

Edward Wilson History Teacher Southern Vance  Eff. 09/08/12

Employment Recommendation (Temporary / Substitute / Part-time)

Juanita Somerville Substitute Teacher All Schools

Gloria Acker Substitute Bus Monitor All Schools

Transfers—For Information Only

Robin Sanders (f) Grade 5 Teacher Pinkston Street Eff. 10/01/12
(t) AIG Teacher E. O. Young

Brittany Hedgepeth (f) Grade 4 Teacher Zeb Vance Eff. 10/01/12
(t) Grade 2 Teacher Clarke

William Hawley () Custodian L. B. Yancey Eff. 09/10/12
(t) Custodian E. M. Rollins

Angela Cruz (f) PT Cafeteria Assistant Carver Eff 10/01/12
(t) FT Cafeteria Assistant Carver

(2) Finance—Mrs. White reported that the committee did not meet.

(3) Building and Grounds—Mrs. Hartness reported that the committee met on September 27,
2012. Several items were discussed.

(a) Mrs. Hartness shared a proposal from Jordan McMillen with Vance County Planning
& Development requesting to lease a 50'x 50 corner piece of property at Western
Vance High for a water meter vault. The installation would be underground and
placed inside a chain link fence. This will allow the City of Henderson's water line
to connect to the County’s water line. Mrs. White asked if a lease agreement is
needed or what needs to be done. Mr. Stainback stated a lease agreement would need

to be prepared.

Mrs. Hartness made a motion to approve the water meter vault at Western Vance
High School, seconded by Ms. Williams. The motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Mrs. White stated the motion passed and the Board will review the lease agreement
once prepared. '

(b) Mrs. Hartness reported that Jimmy Hite of Hite Associates met with the committee to
provide an update on renovations to the Science labs at Northern Vance High School.
Mr. Hite presented a list of things that were needed. Mrs. Hartness also spoke to
Justyn Phelps, Science teacher at NVHS, to get information on items she felt was



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 10 — Item #7 (3b) continued

needed. Most everything on the list was geared towards safety. Mrs. Hartness has
provided the list to Mr. Gregory and Claiborne Woods, Director of Facilities.

Mrs. White stated that once this project is complete, the Board should look at other
architectural firms. She asked Mr. Graham to share what had been done in regards to
selecting architectural firms. He stated a resolution was passed that allows the Board
flexibility to authorize and approve the use of architect/engineering firms without
using the qualified based selection process when an estimated professional fee is in an
amount less than $30,000. Mrs. Hartness reminded Board members that Hite
Associates had brought the New Clarke School under bid. Mrs. White added that the
Board received an estimate for four (4) multipurpose rooms, but only got three (3).

Mrs. Hartness shared the original bid in 2008 for the Science labs was $341,296. DPI
has added certain restrictions, and Mr. Hite was able to obtain some waivers from
DPIL The new estimate on renovating the labs is $492,176. Several Board members
requested in the future, that information be shared in advance if the information is
presented to the Board.

Mr. Gregory stated this is information only. He has asked Mr. Hite to look at
converting two (2) classrooms into labs in order to reduce the costs. Mrs. Hartness
stated the project will need to be rebidded. She will send the information to all Board
members. Mr. Gregory stated that he along with Dr. Creasman and Mr. Woods is
scheduled to meet with Mr. Hite on Friday, October 12, 2012 to tour the classrooms
at Northern Vance High. Dr. Creasman added that Mr. Hite only provided one
option. More options are needed. He had met with Science teachers, J ustyn Phelps
and Connie Johnson to look at ways to reduce the costs.

(c) A lease agreement between Vance County Schools and Vance County to lease Y2 acre
of land across from New Hope Elementary was presented to the Board for approval.
Mrs. Hartness stated the purpose of the lease is to allow the County to build a water
tower to supply water for residents in the northern part of the County. Mrs. White
inquired to the proposed changes recommended that were not included in the lease
agreement. Mr. Stainback stated the committee recommended bringing the original
lease agreement included in the Board's book to the full Board for approval. Mrs.
White stated she could not agree to the lease agreement without the proposed
changes. Mr. Stainback stated the committee discussed two (2) items to be included
in the lease. Mrs. Hartness stated the changes were a provision dealing with notice of
termination of the lease from the County in the event the property should ever cease
to be used for the purposes intended and that upon the termination of the lease, the
County would be responsible for the removal of the proposed water storage tank and
leave the property in the same condition it was in prior to the time of the lease. The
Board briefly discussed the lease agreement with proposed changes.



BOARD MINUTES
October 8, 2012
Page 11 — Item #7 (3c) continued

Mrs. Hartness made a motion to approve the lease agreement with the conditions that

there be a provision dealing with notice of termination of the lease from the County in
the event the property should ever cease to be used for the purposes intended and that

upon the termination of the lease, the County would be responsible for the removal of
the proposed water storage tank and leave the property in the same condition it was in
prior to the time of the lease. Mrs. Oxendine seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously (6-0).

(d) Mrs. Hartness informed the Board that Rex Todd with The Landmark Group was still
interested in the Eaton Johnson Two Story Building for its original proposal. Mr.
Gregory knowing the feelings of the community asked Mr. Todd to look at using the
facility as a teacherage. Since the meeting, Mr. Todd looked at the possibility but
stated teachers earn too much money. Therefore, they cannot convert the building
into a teacherage. Mr. Todd is recommending converting the facility into housing for
the elderly. His proposal includes 49 units with 20% of the units reserved for
disabilities. Mrs. Hartness asked the Board to seriously think about the proposal
before the November 5, 2012 meeting. This will allow the group to apply for
funding.

Mrs. Ellis and Mrs. White expressed their concern for those who spoke out previously
when Mr. Todd presented his original proposal. Both agreed that the Board needed to
get feedback from the community again regarding housing for the elderly before
moving forward. Mrs. Hartness stated that Mr. Todd will be at the next Building and
Grounds Committee meeting on October 30, 2012. Mrs. White reiterated that the
Board is not going to rush into anything. Good feedback from the community is
needed first. Mrs. Ellis asked if it is possible to have a portion for the elderly and a
portion for teachers. Mr. Gregory stated there are stipulations in receiving funding
for this project. Terri Hedrick is developing a survey for our teachers to find out why
teachers are not living in Vance County. We will not move forward with the Eaton
Johnson project without community feedback first.

Mr. Gregory stated the property had already been offered to the County and they
declined the offer. It is now up to the Board to determine what to do with the

property.
(4) Policy — Mrs. Oxendine reported that the committee did not meet.

(5) Curriculum — Mr. Cash reported the committee met September 27, 2012. Items discussed
included the IKAE Policy, Race to the Top Progress and Common Core Training.

Dr. Brooks gave a brief update on Race to the Top. Dr. Brooks noted that teachers and
administrators participated in over 975 contact hours of professional development in



THE WIZARDS ARE CREATING SUCCESS ATTACHMENT VII.B

ocT 232012

WESTERN VANCE HIGH SCHOOL
Eric N. Pierce, Principal Mark Lawhorne, Assistant Principal
epierce@vcs.k12.nc.us mlawhorne@vcs.k12.nc.us
2785 Poplar Creek Road
Henderson, North Carolina 27537
Telephone (252) 438-8407
Fax (252)438-4957

September 2012

Western Vance High School Local Options for ABC Education Plan 2012-2013

1 Parental Contacts will increase 10% over last year
Indicators: parent contact logs, mailings, letters, newsletters, visitor logs

Last year: 3850
Target 2012-13 4235

2. High level of achievement, students will earn credits to be promoted 2% over the previous school

year.
Indicators: number of students promoted a grade level and meeting graduation requirements

during the school year.

Last year: 68%
Target 2012-13 70%
3, Community involvement will increase 10% over last year
Indicators: Business partners, Wizards League list
Last year: 29
Target 2012-13 32

School Improvement Chair

Principal A




L uononansu d1qnd 4o wewiieda( | uonesnpy jo pieog aley ]
VYNITOYVI HLHON 40 STO0HIS J11dNd st | 118

‘dAejussaIdal aUo Uey) a10w aAey Aew dnoib yoeg ‘papasu se is) 0} ppy "

Juapisaid [1ouUnoY Juspng
gn|D Jajsoog olwepesy

sueA|ng puowei(]
anolbiey aoiuep

Spiald auep
Hemals epul

_ A uospJleyory eineT
slleH eysiep

juno|g euibay

UO}joH yiny
uoxig-asuinogsQ aalayg
Sso9) Aoelg

uewsalo uaydalg

sueA7 pjeuoq

llemso(q Aoy

)oe|g auenq

umoug ajiwen

_ autoyme e
uojeay sawer uosiadiieyn 80lJold 2ug

aAnejussaldoy uapn)g
aAlejuasalday Juaied

aAlleluasalday Juelsissy Jayoes |
aAllelussalday D3

aAnejussaiday poddng “jsu|

aAnejussalday Jayoea |
aAljejussalday |edidulld juelsissy
jediould

aweN LuonIsod aa|uwwon awepN

suonIsod sapiwwo

« HBIS [ans)-buipjing 8y) Jo siequiaw 8q jou jleys pue /00Y3s Jey] ur pajjoius sjuspnis ayj Jo UoRISoduwod

OIloU0290190s pue [elokl 8] Josyad jjeys Swes) Juswanoidwi jooyss uo Buinies Sjudied " jojleq jo1o0s Aq sdnoib anoadsal oy Aq pajosje aq jjeys sjuejsisse
48Yyoe8) pue ‘jeuuosied joddns jeuononysur ‘Jeuuosuad jeuononsisuy ‘sjediouud juejsisse 8y} JO seAljejussalday "eouewiolad Juspn)s anoJdwi o} ueyd Jusweroidw
10043s e dojensp 0 weaj Juaweno.dwi jooyos e BJNSUOI [jeys J00yIs 8y} uf pajjoius uaipfiyd o sjuaied pue ‘Buipping jooyos ayj 0} paubisse sjuejsisse Jayoes]
pue ‘jauuos.ad poddns jeuononssur ‘jsuuosied feuononisur ‘sjediouud juejsisse ayj Jo saAjUaSSIdoI ‘fooyas yoes jo jedpuud sy, /2°G0L-06GLLS§ SO woiy

diysiaquisjy wea | juswanoidu) jooyoss

ajeq
ajeq
Thc-£T -0) —77) ).
=
21100 O
€1L0¢-210¢

LES/Z DN ‘U0SIapusH ‘peoy 3ea1) tejdod 68/ z
89€/100Y0g YBIH soUBA UIBISOM

016 - S|00ydg Aunoy asuep

:aaneubig jenrosddy pieog jeson

:ainjeubig jedidulig

:pasedaud ajeq

(s)iea) uelq

ssalppy |ooyss
:aquinN/sweN jooysg
JJaquinN/aweN Jayeyd 10 v




uonon.Isu| 21jgnd 40 udwiiedaq | uoneodnpy Jo pieog alels | iz
VNITOHVYD H1HON 40 STOOHIS dInand Mgl

'swasAs Ainjua) 12 Aq pauoddns pue pausanob aq ||im sjooyds a1ignd euijoie) YUON — G |eo9)
‘sjooyos o1ignd euijoied YUoN ul uoneaouur spinb |im diysispes| — ¢ |eo)
"g|qisuodsal pue Ayjjeay aq [|IM SJUSpNs |00YoS alignd euljoie) YUON — € |eos

sleuoissajoid Aimue) 1z Aq pa) aq M sjooyos dijgnd euljosed YUON — g [eo

‘syjuapnis annadwod Ajjeqoib aonpoud |im sjooyas d1jgnd euljoie) YUoN — | [eo9)

Aamus) 1Lz 8U} 10} SUspnyg Apeai-ainjng — S[E09 UOHEINPT JO pieog djelS




uonaniisul algnd o Juswniedaq | uoneanp3 jo pieog aleig il
VNITOHVD HLHON 40 STOOHIS 21M9nd ! | A1

'S|00y2s 2i|gnd euljoie) YUON Ul uoljeAouU| opInb [im diysiepea — § jeog ‘Jeos 3gs suoddng

Ayaonpoud jeuoneziuebig :G [eO9) Jo1138Ig

Aimua) is1z Aq psuoddns pue paulaaob aq |im sjooyos o1gqnd Buljoie] YUON — G [e0S)  :jeon 3gs spoddng
sdiysieuped ssauisng pue juaieq ‘Alunwwo) buong 'y |09 JoLySIq

‘Sleuoissajoid Ainjua sz Aq pa) aq |jIm Sjooyds o11qnd euijoie) yuoN — g |eos) ‘Jeon 3gs spuoddng
S|euaissajold Buue) pue Ayjeny '€ |eoo) JoI8IQg

‘8|qisuodsal pue Ayjiesy aq |im Sjuspnis |00yoS dljgnd BuljoIB) YHON — ¢ [B09) ‘Jeo9 3gs spoddng
Juswuolinug sjes pue AyyesH :Z 1eo9 jousiq

‘Sjuspnys eaadwod Ajjeqolb sonpoud |jim S|ooyds 2lignd euljose) YuUoN — | [eoo) ‘Jeos 3gs syuoddng

JUSWIBAIBYOY JUBpN}S YBIH ! 1209 Joysiq

Slooydg funog sdue Joy sjeos Jpsig




uononuisu| 21jand 4o uawwedaq | uoneanp3 jo pieog aels | IR
YNITOHYD HLHON 40 STOOHIS JI1and ™l

(610°S|00Y2SAYYBOYDU MMM//:A]U) BAINRIHU| UDIPIIYD dAIDY AujjesH
(Baorsjooyosoljgndou-dAey/:dnu) dAV | 3L

ue|d Juswanoidw| snonuuo) uolesnpy [eroadg
(B10°sjooyoshpeaiou//:diy) uejd sjooyas Apeay/Aiojuanuj sjooyds Apeay

sanunuoddo Bujuies| papuaixa lo/pue ‘salbajel)s wiojsl
‘saiBojelis [RUOHONISUI ‘S[BLISIBW [BUONONIISUL ‘Juawublje wnnownd jo sisAjeue ue Ag palaaodun uoljewojuj Ssadold |0oYds

Aousioyoid Buluiele piemo} sjiom (s773) sieuleaT
abenbue ysiibug Buidjey uo pasnooy jauuosiad Bulsixe Jo sishjeue ue 0} paje|al uoljewlloju] SSad0.d [00YdS OVINV il BRLL

Aousionoid Buiuiepe premoy yom (s773) sieulesn
abenBue ysijbug Buidjay uo pesnooy enoLIND Bulsixa Jo sisAjeue ue 0} paje|as UoKewIoju] SS820.1d |00YIS OVINV Il 2BLL

(er1ep paulejuiew Aj|eo07) S|aA8|

uonesNpa pue Aoelall| Jnoge uonewoul Buipnjoul spaau juaied pue suondasiad juaied o) palejal uonewioju] uondaaiad |0oyds
(ejep paurgjuiew Ajjeoo| pue 3SIM ON) (algeatidde 1) sanow AsojesBiw Buipnioul AoualSued] 10/pue ‘Siajsuel) Jo Jaquinu ybiy
‘SjuaWI[0IUS B}B| ‘SIN0X0aYD Alled ‘ssaulpie) Juapnis Jo suieljed ‘9ouepuslie Jusapnis 0] pajejdl uojjewiojuj olydesbowaq jooyos
(erep pauregjuiew-Ajjeoo| pue Biospieouodasoummmy/:dpy) Aynoey pasuauadxaul Jo/pue mau

j0 Juaosad yBiy e yum pajeroosse sabusjjeyd Jo ‘19A0uIN} JBYDES) ‘SOUBPUSIIE 181OES) O} paje|al uoliewioju] olydesbowag jooyss

(spodaiinodoip/yoseasal/Bio sjooyasolgndou mmm//:diy)

ejep ajes uoienpelb pue uopewsoyul Ino-doip o) pajejal uoijeunioju dydesbowaq |ooyds

(2ouepuane JuepnIs 1o ‘elep (Y|S) Hoday aouspiou| |00YDS ‘sjuawadeld |00yds aAneuls)e ‘suoisindxa

‘suolsuadsns wie)-Joys pue -Buoj ‘sjelsaal 9010 |ejo} "6-9) :auldiosip Jusapnis 0} pajejal uoljewiojul aiydesBowag jooyss

ue|d |[e207] uoneonp3 |eoIuyda| pue Iaaie)
(siuawssasse olyoads-welboid ‘shkeains ‘sjuswissasse |[oA8|-apelb pue ‘jooyos ‘Y37 “B°9) :ejeq |ed07]
Qna.wE:OEmEm>oﬁE__oocom\m«cmE:omzm\ww__S_zmv,mn\mma_m\@o.wco:_Ucoomc_commvoc\\dzs 1B JUBWIND0P SIY}

pUI- "SUOI}D8S 931U} S} JO YOBS U] JO JUBWNJ0P 3|BUIS B SB pPapeojuMop 8q ued apInb ay] |00yds e Je SUOHIPUod Bupjiom Buirosdw
pue Buipueisiapun 1oy sseo01d d|S @y} Buisn poddns o} apinb e pajeald 1sjua) JoYdes | MaN YL ‘SUORIPUOD Bunjiom Jayoes)
Buiroidwi JNOGE SUOHEBSISAUOD Ul ISISSE 0] ) Juswaaoidw jooyds 1o} aping :AaAIng suolipuo) BuIOAA J3yoea | euljoied YUoN

( b1o'suonpuooBuiyoeajou//:diy ) s)nsas Asaing suonipuod Buijiop Jaydea] euljoied YyuoN

(610 spieopodaloummm) :synsal pied Joday jooyds

a)e]S UBY) ‘Yooquaals) uo XoiD Burodai/AljigeIunoooe/610°s|00yasol|gNAOU MMM) :pajebaibbesip s)nsay (DO3) 9sino)-jo-pul

T \= T =

a)e)g uay) ‘Yooquaais) uo 3aIiD Buiuodai/Ayjigelunoode/610°sjooyosaligndou Mmm) :pajebaibbesip s)nsay (903) opein-jo-pus]
(qey sieyoea] Anend ybiH uo a1 Bio'spiednodaiou Mmm)

LOH-UON s1ayoea) jo abejuaniad pue joquiny “paljuapl ssaippe AjaAloae jsow sjuswubisse Jlay) moy pue uononisul

apinoid siayoes) pauteli-lam ‘paijijenb Ajubiy 1ey) ainsus suoisioap Buljels moy aquasa( :(LOH) s19yosea) payiend AjybiH

:Se seale yons woJdj ejep auiwexy
18yJo o JoiAeyaq ‘eouewlopiad ojwepeoe ul Jusueaoidwl Jo pesu ul sdno.bgns 1o sdnoib smoys jey) ejep pajeba.bbesip Ajusp|

swiea | Juswoncadw] |00yds Aq sisAjeuy 10j S99IN0S eje( PApUAWIWO0IY 2



uondNIIsu| J1|gnd 40 luswiledsq | uonedNp3 jo pieog alely
VNITOHVD HLHON 40 STOOHIS JI1and

‘SIS 8jqejaxew pue Aousiedwiod dlwapeo. Yyim Suapnis Ino sjenpelb o) s| uoIssiw INQ

:uolssip

“Ja)oeIRYD

PUE WB3JSS Jjas pjing jey) sdiysuoie|es PUe SUOEDIUNWWOD MOJE [[IM SuonoeIBIUl BAIOE PUE SBUINSS |leWS "SBWO0IN0 [NISS800NS PIEMO}
JUSWSAOW spremal jey) O1Y}o }Jom e pue sjuswaAoidul dIWBpEd. ybnouy Bururen pue Bulules| Alepuooss jsod pJemo} yJom [IM sluapnlg
‘Buluses) sy Joy Ayijiqisuodsal ayey [im Siuspnis jey} os sueld Jea.ed pue ojapede ayew 0} Jayiebo) SIom jiIm AJUNwWWoD jooyos sy |
HILTESTYN

10042 YBIH 83UEBA UlB)SOAN 10} SJUSWLIEIS UOISSI PUE UOISIA [00UDS

et
! J1}



uoNIISU| d1jgqnd 40 Juswleda | uoneonp3g Jo pieog a1e1s i
VNITOHVI HLHON 40 STOOHIS JItand =gl

"uononJsul
jo Asenijap pue uoneredaid Jo SWIS) Ul HIOM UBD JBYIES) 8y} J8)}a(g BU} ‘SI UOIIIPUOD BuIyIom 1ayoes) oy} [eapl 810w 8y | e
‘uononysul Jadoud JsAljep sny}

pue sjuspnis ay} pueisiapun siayoes) ay) djay ||Im Bjep aiow 8y} ‘si uolew.oul olydesbowap [00YS ay) pajielap 810w 8y »
"splepue)s aje)s Jaybiy ui synsas HDOJ ay} ul a)es Aousioijold Jaybiy ay| .

'sjuapnjs 8y} 0} palaAldsp aq [im uoneonpa Jo Ajjenb saybiy ayj ‘sey jooyods e 1ayoes) paijijenb Aybiy aiow sy .

‘AjIsJanIp jenyno

pasueyus suopjeledald Jjeyoes) asionlq synsas Buise) pasesioul aaey Buuioing s|iys 18indwos pue Buipesl ‘Yyiew JnQe

¢Syibuaiys sjooyos InoA jnoge noA |8} sisAjeue ayy ssop 1eUAA 'L

‘(eyep se [jom se suonenlasqo/ybnolyl-yem wolj osje) buiuies| jJuspnis
pue ‘(suoneatasqo/ybnoiy-yiem wouj) aonoeld [euononiisul ‘UonORISIES JBaYoes) ‘eouepusye ‘eouewiopad dnoib-qns
‘@ouewIopad JUSPN}S/|00YDS [[eJaA0 Buipnioul saAndadsiad Jo AJSLEA B 1BPISUOD PUB BIEP |00YIS MBIASY ‘Suolsant) Bulping

BuiAynuapi pue jooyos ey Buipuejsiepun 1o} siseq a8y} Se (S82IN0S JaYI0 WO} 10) ge} S80IN0S Bje( ayj UO paliuapl elep asn

sisAjeuy Alewwing pue ejeq jooyss




uo1dNIISU| J1lgnd Jo awiliedaq | uoneanpy jo pieog ol i
VNITOHVD HLHON 40 STOOHIS JInand ™ipil

‘suolnisenb DO 0} paubije aie jey) suonsanb

19} jJo Ajauien e o) syuapnls Buisodxs o) panojje aq Aew awiy ai0w ‘003 8y} ul bBunel Aousidlyoid moj sey jooyos e §| .
‘salpn}s alenpelb Jo sieulwas ‘sbuiuies)

18des} JO wioy ay; ul oq Aew sy ‘papasu si Juswdojarap [euoissajoid ‘Jeyoes) paiyenb M8} e sey AJuo |ooyos e Jje
‘Juapine ale Apnjs-yiom pue ‘sjueib ‘sdiysiejoyos

104 Sp88U |elouBUl] "papasU Bl sjuswalinbal soueljus 868)|00 Bunesuu Joj sBUB}0 8SIN0Y “PapPasU JUBSWSAJOAU jusaiede

¢luswanoidwi Joy saiunuoddo Jo sdeb sjooyos oA Jnoge nok |ja) sisAjeue ay} seop 1eYp\ 'z



uonPNIISU| d1jgnd Jo 1uawiedaq | uoleanpy Jo pieog alels NP '
VNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHOS JItand ™l

“yum safnoiip Buiney aie syjuspnis alow ydiym ui so1do} 8soy) Uo swi} aiow sAIB pue 1s8) olsoubelp e SAIS) «

"opelb jeym ypum Jipaio e job ‘)sa) e pajie} 1o passed

Juspnss e Jayjaym — jo8lgns Jejnoiued e Jo swis) ul ‘S| Juapnis ay} alaym o} Se Jayoes} ay} o} 1ybisul SaAIb By} UOHEWIOU] «
'Spasu uoeonpa 1aybiy jesw saljiwe) djay 0} s|qe|ieA. oUE)SISSE 0} suolieolijenb pue spasu |elouBUle

¢8sn aininy 1oy uoneuwuoyul siy} Bunosjjod noge ob noA M moy pue ‘Buissiw si Blep JBYAA ‘€



uononJIsuj d1iqnd Jo Juswiiedaq | uoneanp3y Jo pieog ol NP
VNITOHVYI HLYON 40 ST00HIS 21nand !| 11

'Sis3IoMm |eloos pue sjsibojoyoAsd jooyos swi Ny pasu OM -
‘uonewuoyur olydesBowsp jooyos pajiejep Buusyies)
'$,003 ul Bunel Aousionyoid Jaybiy Buonpold .

‘Siayoes) paijijenb Ajybiy Buuiy «

"sanuold asay) woddns o) sisAjeue JnoA w01} 8dUSpIAS JUBAS|aI B)ID
¢looyods ay) oy abisws seyuoud doy g-¢ Jeym ‘pajonpuos sisA|eue ay} uodn paseg '



uondNIISU| 211and 40 Juswiiedaq | uoneanp3 4o pieog alelg |
VNITOHVI HLHON 40 STOOHJS Jingnd !

0 © N ©

R4

Aep |jooyass apisino uononisul pazuayndwon ¢
Aep jooyos Buunp Bulioyn} -z

djay [enpiaipul uaalb syuapnys uoisnpouj °L|:¢ ABajens
:sdays uonoy

salynop Buluies| yum isisse 0} padojoaap aq ||m suoissas Bulioin| :ABayeng

'8 sopinb Apms | Qv asn v
A s1s9) Buipiom 10} weiboud adeogsse|) azinn ‘¢
‘9 pouad Buipeib yoea uaaib }sa) yiew youag ¢ ;
'S siivs Bunje) 3sa) yoea °|:g ABajeng |

:sda)s uonoy :

sasse|2 ul Jybne) aq |jim spoyjaw Bupje) )sa | :Abajesg

swelbouid Jeuononiisul dAnRoRIBUI 3ZINN

sue|d ssa299ng jooyog ybiHy dojaaaqg °¢
uononisul woousse[d ojul ABojouyosay ajesbaju; g
eaJe Judjuo9d ul Buipeas yoea) -L(:} ABajens |

:sdajs uonoy

0 O~ ©

uononijsul ease 30afqns ojul pajesodiosul aq [|Im s||IYS Yie|y pue Buipeay :ABajeng

"a|qissod 1ansuaym salbajes)s paseq-yoieasas Ajjuap) — saibajenyg Juawaroidwy | [eoo

ep-unp .9)ep 0:Oumw__2
sellewwns [eob D03 :103eaipuj
‘| Wiew 'z ysiibug ebie |

i R

“leob joinsip
siy} spoddng|

R

JuswaAIBYDY Juapnig YbIH

$8100S DO J 9siey 'l [eOD [00OYOSg

sellewwns [eob D03 ojedlpul |-
S81092G 1S9} 9siInN0) JO pug aAoadw) :ejep Huppoddns pue Juswaaoiduil 10§ eary

7 e ~__soibojeng pajeidossw pue | [eon Ajiolid




uondnusu| 3tjqnd o Juswiiedaq | uoneoNnp3 jo pieog ale _ ~
VNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STO0OHIS J11and |

ATSNOIATYHd FAVIN HLMOYD 08V

¢salbajelys pajuswajdwi ayj jo synsal ay) Buipsebai moys ejep saop jeyp

%¥99y9

Sellewwns [eob pue ‘sJusWISSaSSE ‘JUSWBABILYIE ‘SHIBLW YoUS] 1O MBIAS
! [ ! !

(-ayenndosdde se ejep
SAjjeWIWINS pue “ewyduaq ‘@AljeULIo) 3pNn[ou]) s [eob ay) premo) ssaiboid 0} p3| salbajes)s ay) JoyjayM SUIWIBYOP NOA ||IM MOH

S)Nsal 18} DO

ANIPpY yum pakojdap asem saibajens ayy Jayjoym aujuLIB)dP 0} pasn aq [|Im ejep Jeypp

2apiwwod Ajenp B sapiwwog Buuojuoly :weay uonejuawajdu paubissy ,

Apouenp  :Aousnbaiy meinay i

:Buipuny aAneniul feyo |

Junowe Buipun4 2o.nos Bulpunj e 109j18S  :G @0InoOS Buipung
Junowe Buipung 82inos Buipunj e 10919 :p 8oInos Buipung|
Junowe Buipung JByj0 :¢ adunos Buipung|
Junowe Bujpung 4SSa - spunj ajelg g @2unos Buipung

Junowe Buipun 4 Spuny JoLISIp [8007  :| @9inos Buipung|:

¢sal1bajens asay) puny am |jim moH .,




uonoNasu| 21Ignd 40 wawiiedaq | uoneonpy jo pieog aleis
VYNITOHVYD HLHON 40 STOOHIS J11and

|elajew jo aonoeld aAISUB]U| D10

¢pabueyd aq saibajesys pjnoys moy/pjnoys ‘sjinsai payuapl uodn paseg

I

PV




uoidNnIsul Jqnd jo uswiseds(q | uonesnpy jo pieog s _
VNITOHVYI HIHON 40 STOOHIS JI1and |

'8
L
‘9 juswijjoius Jua.Nduod sdio) qor azyyn °z
G qn|) J3)soog dlwapesy ue ajealn °L|:¢ ABajeng
:sda)s uonoy
weiboud |0oyos Jo Joddns ul Ajunwiwos aAjoAu| :ABajesyg
'8 Spiemal 8ARUADUL 10} SBSSAUISN] BZIIN b
V) diysisupied ssauisnq ayaui 0y anupuon ¢
‘9 sAeq 190189 BNURUO] ‘7
‘G Sue|d $$390ng |00ydg YBIH maiaal pue dojanaq 'L |:z ABajeng |
:sdajs uonoy
sue|d l19ale) dojpaaq :ABajenyg
'8 Bunse) gyAsy v e
1 uononqsui jo Buluue|d wea | -¢ B
Sjuapn}s pue sjuaied 0} uoneunioyul Juawijoius pedwy -9 uonenpelb jo uonsjdwod JenouIno ssoiy -Z d
yeads 0} s19)in1081 869)102 ay1oads ayIAu| -G sauldpInb sjoafoid uonenpels azynn °1|:| Abajeng iy
. -
:sda)s uonoy =~
$J0[8sunod Alepuooss 1sod pue siennioas yim Sjuspnis Bunosuuod pue syuspnis Buiesunon :ABajeng :

"8|qissod 1anausym salbajeys paseq-ysieasal Auap| - saibajeng juswanoidwy z Jeos)

[ERIRR gggégg PHAR AR Ty TR MR AT Ta i
gL-unp :a)ep auoysapp|

Sisl| Juswjjoiuy :lo0jeoipuj|
cCS w mmm__oo b_c:EEoo ul EwE__o._cm_ Jebue] |

._m%. ouIsIp
siy) spoddng |

ma_cwgoctmn_ ssauisng pue jualed ‘Ajiunwwo) Buong

:Z [eoo jooysg|

s|eob uoneosnpas Aiepuooss jsod pue sueid Jeaieo dojanep |Im sjuepnig

suonjowold [9A8] spelb jo Jaquinu sy} 8sealdul pue s||ys ajqejsylew apiroid jeyy swelboud ysijgeisg ..
‘ejep Bunoddns pue juswdaosdwi 10} ealy

seibaje.)s pejeloossy pue z [eos Ajiolg




uonPnIIsu| J1|qnd Jo uawiiedaq | uoieonpy jo pieog alels |
YNITOHVYD HLHON 40 STOOHJS JIndnd !

ab9)j0D Ajunwiwo) e Buijjolus syuspnis Jo Jaquinu Jaybiy

¢ so1bajens pajuawsajdwi 9y} Jo sjnsas ayy Buipiebas moys ejep saop Jeyp

}o9yo

swelboid Arepuodas jsod pue sweiboud 19a1ed Ul pajjoiua SJUBpNIS JO SIaquinN

(-o3enndoadde se eyep
aAljelIWINS puk “Hewyouaq ‘DAijewo) apnjoul) ;jeob ay) piemo} ssaiboid 03 paj saibajel)s ayj} Jayjaym auiud}dp NoA |[Im MOH

sjsl| anbea spiezip) ‘swelboid Aeq Jaale) ‘sjuswiadounouue Bunsa) ‘sisi| Juswjjolug

SANeply yum pakojdap alom salbajenys ay) Jayjaym auiulId)dp 0} Pasn ag ||IM ejep Jeyp

89)lwwWo) |ooydS/AWoH wed) uoejuswadjdwi paubissy|

Apepenp  :Aouanbaiy malnay|

0$ :Buipuny aAneniul jeyo

0$ Junowe Buipun4 @a4nos Buipuny e 109|19G  :G 92inos Buipung|
0% Junowe Buipun4 20.nos Buipun} e 108|19S iy 92inos Buipung|
0% Junowe Buipuny Jaylo :¢ 9oinos Buipund|:
0% Junowe Buipun4 4SSq - spuny 8)elg iz @aunos Buipuny|
0$ Junowe Buipun4 sSpuny JouIsIp [ed0 1L @24nos Buipund|

¢ sa1bajesys asay) puny am |jIMm MOH




uonanJIsuj o1gngd Jo Juswitedaq | uonesnpy jo pieog o

VNITOHVYO HLHON 40 STOOHIS dI1dnd

sweiboud s|qissod Jayjo Buyeas ui Bunnsas sweiboid awos urjuswijous juspnis sjqissod pajeulwlie aney pue pabueyd aney sjuswalinbai ajelg

épabueyd aq saibejelys pjnoys moy;pinoys ‘synsai payiuapi uodn paseg

PV




uonoNIIsu| 91| gnd Jo wawiiedaq | uoneanps jo pieog aleis _
YNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHIS JiInand !

0 O~ O

14
k>
C
l

:¢ ABajensg

:sdajs uonoy

:ABajesyg

') jutod samod uoj Buiureny pue Juawdinbg
L Sa)Is qam Jayoea} Huidojaaap ul asue)sissy ¢
‘9 alemyjog |euononuisuj jo asn ABojouyosaj -z
S adeogsse|) 10} Buiutesy ABojouyoss] -1 |:Z ABajeng

:sdajs uondy

abed yooqgaoe [euoissajoid ajeasn

Juawaalyoe juspnis Buiroidwi Joj Joddns jjeis apinold :ABajenys

'8 Buiurer] ajpooly ‘P

'l SUOISS3S SS32Je. aul| UO 19Yyoea | Id)se|y °¢

‘9 judwissasse Juawdo|aAap Hels Jonpuon g ;

Aaning suonpuo) BuIop G sanlunwwo? jeuoissajold 'L|:L ABajens ;
:sda)s uondoy :

SPaau paluUdp! [00YIS ssaippe 0} JusWdo[eAap JJels apirold :ABajens

m_n_mwoa hm>m:w:>> salbajelys paseq-yoieasal Ajjuap| — salbajesig Juswanoiduwy ¢ [eos

¢L-unp :9)ep auoIsayiN
Jajsol jpuuosiad JSIMON :10)eaipu|
Aleal _mccowhma Uw _tmo %o ﬁéo c_muwm

s|euolssajold Buue) pue Ayjenp sip wtoga_:w

% 01 Ag [puuosiad paijijenb uiejas pue jinioay ‘€ [e09 |ooydg|

[puuosiad |euoissajo.id pue palyijenb Jinioay|
‘ejep Buinoddns pue Juawaaoidwi 10} eaay|

= ~____selbejeng pajeloossw pue ¢ [eon Aloud




104 swl jeuonippy
[euonippy

uondNIISU| d1lgnd 40 awledaq | uoneanpy jo pieog ¢

VNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHIS Ji11dnd

ABojouyoa) yum asn o0y swesboud Buidojeasp pue Buiuueld Ajnoey
sayis Jadosdwi Buissasoe Juspnis jo Bulioyucw

uonoauuod Jauiaiul Ajilenb ‘suoijejuasaid 1o} swooisse|d ul ABOjoUYD8) [BUOHIPPE 10} Paau pasealou|

ABojouyosy jo asn pasealou|

¢ soibajens pajuswisjduil ayj Jo S)jnsal oY) buipiebal MOYS BJep Saop JeyM

spodas atemyjos ‘ebesn juswdinba ‘suopeaiasqo ‘sued uosse

(-oyenidoidde se eyep

SAEWLIWINS puE HIBWwyOud( ‘BAlRWIO0) 3pN|au|) ¢ eob ay) piemo) ssaiboid o} paj sa1bajens ay) JayjayM aUILLIB}SP NOA [|IM MOH

Bunsi) Juawdojera( ye1s

¢A1PpY yum pakojdep a1om saibajeljs ay) JoYjoym auIwIa}ap O} pasn aq [|IM BIEP JeUM

}99Yo

0$

:Buipuny aanenius jejo |
‘Junowe Buipuny
‘Junowe Buipun4
Junowe Buipung
‘unowe Buipuny
‘Junowe Buipung

aaplwwoy juswdofeasq Jels :wed} uonejuswajdwi paubissy

Ausueny  :Aousnbaiy meinoy |

901nos Bulpuny e 108j8g  :g @91n0s Buipuny|

BYO :p 9ounos Buipung|

uaJp|Iyo [euondaoxa Ioy Spuny 9je}S  :g @dunos Buipung|
4SSq - spunj sje}s iz @2anos Buipung|

spuny Jouisip (207 i} @9anos Buipuny|

¢ salbajen)s asay) puny am |Im moH|

oq/ueld o




uo9NIISU| 91|gnd o 1uawuedaq | uonesnpy jo pieog aieis
VYNITOHYD HLHON 40 STOOHIS JIndnd !

pazijenplAipu|

wawdoaAa(q |euoissalold
AInoey usaMIag UONEIOJE]||0D |eUOlIPPY

Zpobueyo aq saibajel}s Pjnoys MOY/PIN0OYS 'S)Nsal paiipuapl uodn paseg

Jov




uodNUIsU| 21jgNnd 40 Juswireda( | uoneonpy jo pieog 8 i
VNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHIS JI1dNa |

8 14

L €

9 C

G L|:¢ ABajensg

:sdays uonoy

:ABajeng

K] sabed [euoissajoid yoogaoe p

L sjlo4 qn|) 1v)soog dlwapesy ‘¢

‘9 sasnoH uadp g
G anbeo spiezipy °L|:Z ABejensg |

:sdajs uonoy

JUSWSAJOAUI Jaajun|o :ABajeng

‘8 S|elIajal Yj|eoH |ejudy ¢

L SHSIA dWOH ¢
‘9 p3jediunwwos sue|d ssadong ‘g
S [ooyos o0} sond sesualaguoy ‘L|:L Abajens |
'Sd9)s uonoy s

sbuneaw uonejyualQ :Abajensg

9|qissod ._w>w=m;>> mm_mmum.:m uwwmn :ohmwww._ 3;:&2

ww.mwumbm EwEmZEQE_ v [eoo

cl- c:.:
sBoj JoysiA ‘siepe| ‘sebessau G Josuuo) preogyoelg ‘sboj 1oB0D

muoﬁcoo _Ecmhmn_

:9)ep wcoumm__s_ ;
.hoamo_v:_

sdiysiaupied ssauisng pue jusied .b_c:EEoO Buong

sy} wtonn:w

welboid jooyos ul JuswaAjoAul Juaied arolduwj ‘¥ |[e09H |oOYOg

JusWwaAjoAUL [ejualed asealou| |
‘eyep Bunioddns pue yuawanoidwi soy ealy|

____ seibejeng pajeioossy pue y |20 Auolid




uonoN.AIsU| 31jand 40 uswiiedaq | uonesnp3 jo pieog slelS |
VYNITOHVD HLHON 40 STOOHOS JI1dnd |

s)nsai aAilsod 2,08 ueyl 210w Moys SABAINS Jusied

¢ sSeibajens pajuaws|duul oyj Jo S}|nsal oy} buipiebal Moys ejep soop JeyN

¥99yo

pasedwod s)s|| Jo s}nsal pug

(-ojersdosdde se ejep
dAjjeWIWINS pue ‘jJewyduaq ‘aAljewo) apnjoul) ;jeob ay) premo) ssaiboid o) pa| saibajels ay) JOY)dYM dUILLIBYSP NOA |[IM MOH

ssjnuiw gn|) Je)soog dlwepedy ‘spiodal G }08uuo) pieogyoe|g sbo| 1oBjuD ‘sisi| Jeajunjoa ‘enbes spiezipp

¢MdpY ypm pakojdap alem saibajes)s ayj Joyjaym auiwid}dp 03 pasn oq ||IM BJep Jeym

wea| uonesisiuiwpy :wea) uoljejuswa|dwi paubissy|

Ausuenp  :Aousnbaiy mainey|

0$ :Buipuny aaneniul [eyo | d
Junowe Buipuny @0.nos Bulpunj e 109j9S  :G 921nos Buipuny iy
‘Junowe Huipuny 224nos Bulpuny e 109j8S  :p 8dInOS Buipuny N
‘Junowe Buipun4 spuny |essuab |00yoS  :¢ @dinos Buipung m
Junowe Buipuny 4SS - spuny eje}s iz 891nos Buipung|
Junowe Buipuny spunj JoLIsSIp |00 @} @21nos Buipung|

i soibajen)s asay) puny am |jIM MOH|




uondNIISU| 91qnd 40 Juswiledaq | uoneanp3 Jo pieog al. _
VYNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHIS JI1dNd !

'

»Y

JUSWBA|OAU| |ejualed 9sealou|

iPpabueyd aq saibejen}s pinoys Moy/pInoys 'sjinsal paiijuspl uodn paseg




uonvNAISU| 91|qnd 40 uawiiedaq | uoneanp3 jJo pieog dleis
YNITOHVYO HLHON 40 STOOHIS J119Nnd

0O~ 0

4
€
C
‘b

¢ ABajensg

:sdejs uonoy

:ABajenyg

b
k>
K4

0w O~ 0

:Z ABajens

=

:sdo)s uondy

:ABajenys

sndwed uo uonisod OYS pawioiun 'g sweiboud suoisioaq jearn y

SaAljeuId)|y piaXog-sasse|) Bunuaied 'g suolssos uonnjosail o1uod L|:1 ABajeng

juesb Bulnquuy yoas 2 spaezipp Buluuipp 10} Spiemal dAUAdU| ¢
weiboid asuelajo] Buiyoea] "9 Sjuapnj}s pue yejs 10} Buiuies} uoeIpa 2

'sda)s uondy

_ogjueld

pajuawaidwi weuboud uoneipal :Abajens

sod 1anauaym saifajesys paseq-yo.ueasal Ajpuap| — saibajel}g Juswaroidw] G [eOD)

L T A

O o N

ejep auj|diosiq .103)e21pu|
suolsuadsns aonpay 3ebue] |
o % PR A m > cm_h AR BEHE “—Nmnm Ho_hu.m_.v :
JusWuoJIAUg 8jeg pue AujjeaH sup spoddng b
weibolid uoneipaw e Joddng :G |eo9) |ooyos

T T TR

Buluiea| pue Bulyoes} 0} BAIONPUOD JUSWUOIIAUD A|JSPIO pPUE BJES B apIAoid|
:ejep Buipoddns pue juswaaosduw 10§ LY

sa1bajel)g pajeldossy pue G jeos) AjioLld

\




uonodniIsu| dlgnd 0 uawiiedaq | uoneanp3y jo pieog « ;
VNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOO0HIJS J1tdnd !

welbold Bunualed Jnoge sanleuss)ly piaxog ybnouyy spoday

¢ Seibajen}s pajusuwia|dul 8y} JO S}INSal oY) BulpIebal MOYS BJep Seop Jey

¥99y9

spodau auidiosiqg

(-ojeuudosdde se eyep
SAEWWINS pue “jJewyduaq ‘aAewIo) apnjouj) ¢ jeob ayy piemoy ssaiboid o) paj saibajens 9} Jayjaym auiuLIda}dp NoA [jIm MOoH

S}OBJUOD pue UolEIPBW JO SBJ0U OYS “19)s0d Ssejd Buljualed ‘sajou UoISsas uoneIpaw ‘sisi| Bulule. |

ANPPY WYim pakojdap a1em saibejess ay) 1oyjaym sujwia}ep 0} pash aq |IIM Ejep UM

wes] Buue) ‘AuspiQ ‘sjes :wea} uonejuswajdwi paubissy :

Apayenp  :Aouanbaiy mainey|

0% :Buipuny aaneniul jeJo | .d
Junowe Buipun 90Inos Bulpuny e 108j0S  :G @24nos Buipund| &y
Junowe Buipung 9ounos Bulpuny e 109j9S i @91nos Buipuny N
Junowe Buipun4 90Inos Buipuny e 109j9g  :¢ @dinos Buipuny OG
Junowe Buipun4 Byi0 :g9oinos Buipung|
‘Junowe Buipung Spuny Jouisip |[e00T  :} 994nos Buipung|

¢saibajens asay) puny am jjIm MoK




uononLIsu| a1gnd 40 awiiedaq | uoileanp3 jo pieog aleIs |
YNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHJS diInand !

'

oY

paIjUSPI S9DINOS puUE PapPa3U BN} [BUOHIPPY

Zpabueyd aq soibajen}s pjNoys MOy p|NOYs ‘S)iNsal paiyiuapl uodn pasegq




uononisul dlgngd Jo luswitedsaq | uoneanpy Jjo pieog a:
VNITOHVI HLHON 40 STO0HIS J1di1d

el

Siet

lenuely Aoljod uoneonp3 jo pieog Ayunoy souep seg

(343H NOILLYWHOANI FLYIMdONddY LYIASNI) :nooo Aew seousnbesuoo
KAreuydiosip mc_>>o__ou. ay} >>m_ a)e)s Aq paiinbai

Se wm_t__n__mcoawwv_ 8s8y] ||l}in} 0} s|ie} Juspusjuadns ao_bw_u 9yl JUsaAs ay) C_
T RO 5 e e D PRI R R G

‘ojeudoidde se w_m._o_to t:oo Ucm JusWwaoIoud Mej _moo_ £_>> mc;mc.?ooo Ucm ‘lansl-jooyos ayj je ueld siy; jo co:EcmEm_aE_
Bunenjeas pue Buuoyuow ‘Ayeyes jooyos 0} 1oadsal

Uim souewlopad s ediound ayy Buenjeas ‘ued SIy} Jo uonejuswa|dwi
pue uondope Buieuipiooo 1oy ajqisuodsal s Juspusjuuadns Jomsip sy} (2)(Q) Z¥'S0L- 0G1 1§ @nels |eisuag ypm souepioooe uj

b___n_w:onmwm_ j0 EoEmuEw

._8 m_p_mcoawm: vacowt_ma ho m_Q vcm wEmZ
.:_c_ﬁc_mE vcm

.c_cm__nﬂmm 0l Hom.mw_ £_>> _mccomho. |oAS|-|00y0S vcm Ho_:m_v 10
sapijiqisuodsal pue sajol Buipsebas uonewoul pasinbas sepiacid UB|d J00YdS 8jes sIyl ‘L1°'G0L-OGL L§ sInjels [essuss) o) Juensing

[ooyss YbBiIH adueA uie)sepn Jo) uejg jooyos ajeg




uo1dNIISU| 21|gNnd JO luawiiedaq | uoneanpy jo pieog 91e1g il
VNITOHVI HLHON 40 STO0HIS J1IMand ™l

ajeudoiddeul [eioineyaq ssalppe 0} aoe|d ul ale seouanbasuod Aseundiosip pue Buljesuno) “1uswaAoidwi JOIABYS] PUE dlLISPEI.
Joj uoniubooas pue saAlusdUl YBNoIY) S$899NS 10j Yoeqpas) USAIB aie sjuspnlg “sjeob paysijgelss ay) yoeal o} paubisep aie jey)
suopoessiul pue ABojopoyiaw Buiyoes) ‘aremyos [esibojouyoa) ‘Buijesunos ‘Buloiny asn jey) Ajjeoiwspede Spesu [BNPIAIPUI SSBIpPE
Jey) psjealo ale suejd ssa00ng "uonenpelf pJemo} Ss99oNs dlWapeoe 10} s|eob 18s 0} pue SalousIdIep BY) SSaIppe o) Alessadsu
uonoe aulwislep diay 0} paleald ale sueld pulyaq Ajlesiwapede ag 0} JUapn)s 8y} PeSNED Jey} SSOUBISWNOIID pajeald sey
jeym ajen|eAs pue auilIB}ap 0] SISAIL 81ed |esipawl ‘SI0jaSUN0D PNOD ‘Yjeay [Bjusw ‘SadIAISS [eloads ‘SOILBPEI. SJUSpPNIS 8y YlIM
PaAjOAUl suosIad J8Ylo pue ‘siayoes) ‘s10jesunod ‘siojessiulpe ‘sjuapnis ‘sjuaied yim pjay aie sbuijeew |eniuj "SUOIBAISSQO pue
‘pJodal auldiosip ‘@ouepusiie ‘Buipelb asinod ‘Bunsa] apei Jo pug uodn paseq SSB00NS JIWSPEIE. JIBY] U0 PESSSI9E e SjuUspn)g
"410q 1o ‘101Aeyaq Apepiosip 1o aaidnisip ul Buibebus jo Jo ‘ain|ie) olLuspeo. JO YSuU
-}e sjuapn}s JO spaau a8y} aAIes pue Ajiuspl 0} pasn ale sainpasold Buimolioy ayy (G)(a) 2#'G0L-DGL L § 8Inels |eisuas) o) Juensing

Sjuapn}g HysLi-}y 10} mwo_tmm

tﬂm mI>>> tmwm _oocow k_m£O
AjInoe) SHAM :Sjuelsissy Jayoea |
AjInoey SHAM :Sleyoes |

auloymen vtm_>_ {(s)ediouug Emww_mw,i

‘Aiessaoau JI ‘Bulio}sal Y)IM SMOJ||0) Se payse) ale [auuosiad _oo;ow Jayjo ?x q) /¥'G0L-DG L 1§ 21njelg [eisusn) yum mocmp_ooom ]
Jauuosiad |ooyosg EﬁO pue whw.._omo 1 m..oamhm_:_EE.\ 13110 jO sajoy o_(_w 0 EmEﬁmuw

R

|lenuepy Aoljod uoneonp3 jo pieog Ajuno) souep 98

(3Y3H NOILYINHOANI FLVIYdO™ddY LYISNI) 4no20 Aew
mmocw:comcoo bmc__a_ow_v mc_>>o__8 m£ >>m_ ouEm E Umh_:cmh se mm;___n_wcoammh mmmé ___U__E 0} s|ie} _ma_occa _oocow m£ JUBAS By} c_

"sjuspn)s
aAndnusip Joj seouanbasuoo Aeuljdiosip syeudoidde Buipinoid pue (6)ggz-0G | | "S'D Jopun S}oE [BUILLID __mmc_toamh.mzﬁam_c

Alsnouss aie oym sjuapnis 1oy sjuawaseld sAijeuls)ie Jo) Buipiroid ‘sjuspnis pue |suuosiad |[ooyos Joj diysiapes) sjeudoidde
Buiigiyxe apnjoul sy} o} 10adsal yym [ediound ayy 40 SaINP Y| “JUSWIUOCIIAUS [O0YDS Auepio pue ‘ainoss ‘ajes e Bululejuiew
pue ‘Alessaoau Ji ‘Buiiojsal 10} a|qisuodsal si jediound j0oyos sy (€)(q) 2#'G0L-0GL L§ SINEIS [BISUSD U)iM 89UBPI0DOE U|

_ma_o::n_ _oo:ow 3y} 1o} b___n_m:oawwm jo EmEmuEw




uo110N1ISU| 21|gnd JO JuBwedaq | uoneanp3l Jjo pieog a1 il
VNITOHVI HLHON 40 STOOHIS Jinand ™igl

‘a|qissod s sse29ns Jajealb uans ey os ajl| s juspn)s
€ ul uoneonpas Buiseasoul jo sjeob sy |sul 0] pue jooyss ybiy puokaq sseoons apiacid 1Byl HIOMOSINOD IO SUOISSSS apiAoid
0} pazi|iin sJe suolnysul [euonednpa Jayjo pue ‘abusjjey) |9sH Je] ‘s|ooyos Buiules) J9aie) SS820NS DIWSPEIE. JUSPN)S J09)je
Ajesianpe jey) spaau 1o sws|qoid ssaippe o} djay |euonippe Buipiroid 1o BuLIOjUSW Ul S)NPE SA|CAUI O} pasn ale |[suuosiad wa)sAs
90)snf pue ‘JusISDIO0jUS ME| ‘SBOIAISS |BDIPSL ‘U}eay |EJusW ‘SBDIAISS |BID0S ‘suoissas dnolb ‘10ejuod jusied ‘SHSIA BwoH -asnqge
20UE)SqNs 10 swiajqoid dlWepEedE UOU SSBIPPE 0} PEPUSILWIODAI Bl SBIoUSBE SpISINO JO JUBWBAJOAU] AIBSS8I8U JI PUE JOIABYS]




uo119NJISU| 91]gNd 40 Wwawedaq | uoneasnpy jo pieog alels i
VNITOHVYI H1HON 40 STOOHIS JiItand ™igl

‘Jooyos ybiy woly Buzenpelb jou Jo ysu
1e aJe oym pue salousladwod passed Jou SABY OYM pue Ajjediwapede puiyag aie oym sjuapnis 1oy welbold aAljeuld)ly ayl st SHAM

‘weiboid Buluies| aAljeUIS)|E UE 10

_oocow m>;mEB_m ch vmcm_wwm mEmoEw 8 Uon_>9_a Qmmmo_?_wm mc_>>o__£ wE Ammzﬁv ku mor Omv Fm QEEm _Ewcwmu Q Em:an_
R e S N : FHT :

‘uoidnisip asneo suonoel)SIp Usym Ajjeuoisead0 snoojal 0] sjuspnis o) UaAlb ale sjosfoid pue sjuswubisse aAleuIs)Y
"S8I}IAI}OB WOOISSE[D Y)IM JUSLIND Ulewal Uued sjuapnis jey) os sjuswubisse uapum pue Buipeas apinoid siayoea] awoy je
sweiboud so3ndwoo Jo sieindwos papinoid aie sjuepnis ‘a|qissod Jonsuaym pue Alessaoau Usyp) “eousuiadxa paziienpiAlpul Jusapnis
9SEB8IOUl 0) puUE SuoljoeISlUI Oljews|qold aonpal 0} sjuspns 1o} swelbold jeuononsul pazijenpiAlpul 8jeald o} pasn si ABojouyos |

‘A1eSSa00U UBYM SWOO0ISSE[O WOl Wway) Buinowal 1o} pue ‘loiaeyaq J1ay) Bulkjipow pue Ajjesiwapeoe
Buinaiyoe Ul Wiay} JSISSE 0} S80IAISS UM sjuapnis asay) Buipiaold ‘ainjie) olwapeoe Jo Ysii e ale oym sjuapnis Alusplosip
pue aandnisip jo spaau ay) Buissasse 1oy Umm: ale swsiueyosw Buimojjol ayr (9)(q) Z°'S0L-DG1 L § s1neIS |elsusn) o) Juensing




uolvNIISU] D1IqNd 40 luaweda( | uoleoNpy 4O pieog a: -
VNITOHVYOI HLHON 40 STO0HIS Ji1dnd ] 11

S10[SSUNLY UNOY - [OVYYS BY} HIIVYDITVIYY SBVIH0 PUE SWOUISSE ||E Ul 9UEIU Ul S| UB[U JY} PUE JEJS PuUE ANIVEL DY YHM PIIgjuwiu
usaq sey buiuiel ‘soeid ui s ued Juswsbeuew sISUD ‘swis|qoid 1o suopnsanb aney Aew oym sjuspn)s O] SIOSIAPE SE 0B usjo
os|e Jnq ‘Ajunoss se BAIeS S1801JJ0 9S8y | "MOJ|0} O} }SI| [BINpao0sd puUE SjoJ paulep E sey pue Ajiep sndwes uo s| Jao1j0 AjNoes vy

"S|eldlyo
t:oo pue EoEmEoEm MEg| |BO0] £_>> Alenoaye suom o) ueld sousip ayy Ajuapt (01)(q) 27501 -0G 1 L§ anje)s jelsuan) 0) Em:an_

I o - o - pais|dwo) L o sueld Juswebeuew sisuD
B , pals|dwo) ‘ sweiboid ABojouyosy} Jendwon
, pala|dwon 4 - uonesodiooul ABojouyos |
o ‘ ~ pauueld - - Buuiely uoneipapy
‘ pals|dwo) - suaboyjed suioq poojg
- 0 ] ) - ~ pajedwoy | B - abesn Jsysinbunxe a4
pajeidwon Aiinoey [euoissajoud oy JusWInsUl uojjen|ens|

DR - iﬂum#w‘mrcoo\vmccm_n_ I juswdojons( |euoIssayoig

ST i T ——— .

;m>:m_,#_c___,oo:ow_wu_mm no E w_m,o. By} UIm subije
Eman_m;on _mco_ww&oa paja|dwoo >=cmo$ o nmccm_a mc_>>o__o,, m£ Amxﬁ t\ mo_ Ome Fm eInjels _Emcm@ £_>> mocmEOoom c_

e T T E T

B ‘ ‘ - mr-c:ﬂ “.Hmn_ o:Bmm:E

B - ; ‘ - ) - S| uonenpeis :10)e21pU|
- R ‘ - , - 1;1:’!9@ :o;m:um_m mmmmhoc_ :jebae]

AwEm_mo_n_ Buiuiesan
aAneuI)lY) 8%'G0L-OGL L SO Jopun pajdope sainpeoold Jo SSeUSANIaYe Buipnjour ‘syuspnys ysu-}e ISISSE 0} SHOYS S,|00YoS

ay) %o mwmcw>zowto m£ wc_ctm“mv 0} bmm: aJe sainseaw Buimo|joy m& wanv I¥°S0L-OGLLS QEEm [BJ9USD) YHM 9OUBPIODDE. U|

S - - cL-unp :ajeq w:oawm___z

a)is uo juswdinbg :10}e2IpU|

- ‘ soljewopuaA Jo Juswdinbs Buyooo euseyey ;39bae |

B o sBulia}jo uonLINN pue poo aroidu| ‘ :|eoo)|
i ‘ ] cL-unp  :ajeq auolsajip
19]s0Y :103e921pU|

- ~ SOILISPEDE 108)J. Jey} SWa|qoId U)M SJUSPN}S 10} UOIOBISIUI S12IpewLll 810w apinoid o :3ebae |

. - BWI} ||N} JJE)S UO ISMIOM [BI00S [00YDS B aABH |ecg

N R R R B e R D e R SRR

( w_mom Jo Jaquinu uodn Buipuadsp papasau se Ado)) "eoe|d ul

ale Japio pue Ajajes jooyos Buinoiduwi l_oh Aw_momv 8|geinsesaw Buimojjoy 05 AbSv Nv mo_ Om:m QESm _mk_mcomu £_>> oocmEooom uj
o R R TR A R R RO B e




uononIsu| 21gnd o swiedaq | uoneonps Jo pieog alels | Jisx
VNITOUVI HL1YON 40 STOOHIS JItand ™l

"S|9A9] ||B }B SUle2U0D SSaIppe 0} siaquiswl AJlunwiwod 10} Spoylaw no

lleds saio1jod uonesnp3 jo pieog “sjuaied aAjOAUI 0) |9AS] AJUNOD BY} 1B pUE [00YDS 8y} Ul paziueblio ale SUONBIDOSSY Jayoes | juaied
"suaje Aousbiaws apinoid 0} pue saiUNWWOoD Sy} 0} UOIIeULIOJUI S)eIpawwWI apiAoid 0} 8oe|d Ul SI WSISAS Lg|e |0 Y "SaljIAljoe pue
SjuaAa |0oyos Jnoge Alejnbal uoljewlojul yum papinoid aie eipaw SMAN ‘|9A8] JOUISIP 8U) Je 8|gejieAe S| 821}J0 uoljeulojul oljgnd v
*AjJlunwiwiod |BO0| 8y} J0O saAiejuasaldal pue ‘spualed ‘AllunwIWoD

_oocow m£ 9 co_HmE_op,c_ 9 wwmoom wu_>oa 9 cm_a s,JousIp ®£ \c:cmv_ :_‘xn_v mv mor Omr rm QEEm _Smcmw 9 Em:m_:n_

"SS900NS |00YOS pUB JIWSPEDE 10} JUSWSI0JUISI B SB pasn os|e
aJe pue papsau sk S|eldl}J0 HNoD YIm paleys ale Joireyaq ‘ssalboid olwepeoe ‘@ouepusiie uo uonewloju] "sbuinasw 1o “QUSWSAJOAU

UN0D ‘S)ISIA |OOYDS cm:o:: Aynoe} pue sjuspnIs Yim pazijin pur “oﬂcoo ul ale s19oljjo uoneqoud ‘sonsnl m__c®>3_ m>mEo:m 1o11SIp

B e LR L R LR O P U A e | tim v mmsmaAl fs al cdimiAl mt s mtiim frdimn e mtiem faiimnm s mt st dmten e - -~



uo119NIISU| 2/|gNnd 40 WBwedsq | uoneoanp3g Jo pleog ale

Ak
VNITOHVO HLHON 40 STO0HIS oIdNa =gl

suoneziuebip Ajunwwo)
sjuelb ajelg

SOANUBDU|
swelboid uonuanaid nQ doig
9)e)s - Ysu-ly jooyos ybiH aoueA uIs}Sapp
Buipun4 jo asinog _ Buipun4 jo Junowy _ papun4 Bulag ABajeng 1o weiboid
wEw._mohn_ pue w_oo:um m:_:._mw.._ m>=mE3_< v:a xw:-u< S921n0g v:m mowD m:.v::u_

SIS RO UL




ue|d uawanoidw| |0oyos | 9j}i] o} ueld Y37 @8

:ued siyy ui paysy| sjeob Aysoud
ay) U0 SND0J INO 0} UOIIPPE Ul ‘sAem BuIMOj|o} 8U) Ul W0 9pIMO0YDs 10} pasu 8y} Buissaippe si |00yds inQ

¢ ABajeng
:1ybu ayy 0} pajou seibsjells
¢ Abayens pue sjeob Ajuoud ay) aas asea|d
‘uswalinbal siy) sessalppe
| ABojens ue|d juswaaoidwi |O0Y9s SIy |
G [eo9 v 1eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo L [eoo
Kongd Aoud Aond fAuoud fAuoud

"|O0YDS 8} Ul SJUSpN]s || J0 Spaau buluies| ay) ssalppe pue
‘awn Buiules) jo Ajuenb pue Aljenb ay) asessoul ‘welboid olwspese 8109 ay) usyibualls ‘yoseasal paseq Ajesljusios

uo paseq aq jsnw ue|d aAisusyaldwios 8y} Ul SaAllelIul pue saifajel)s [euoloniisu| :saifajel)s wioyal apiMjooyds

‘sjuswialinbal asay) Jo Auew |[1j|ny
Kew padojanap Apealje annoA saibajelis pue sjeob ay) “weiboid apimjooyos [NJSSeoNs & JO uolieald 8y} 0} saNgLUIU0d

yoea Moy Jo uoljeue|dxa Ue Yim ‘Mojaq paquosap s Jusuodwod pasinbas yoeg " (1 afiiL Jo (q)pL L L UOIO8S) 10y uoheonpy
Arepuooag pue Alejuswa|g ay) ul paulyep sjusuodwiod ay} Jo |je ssaippe jsnw uejd Juswaroidw |00Yds aAisusyaIdwod Y

‘uejd pue mainay asueljdwo) apim-|jooydas | sl







:ued siyj ui pajs|| sjeob Ajuoud syj uo
SN20} JNOo 0} uonippe Uil ‘sAem Buimojjo} ay} ul siayoes) payijenb Alybiy 1oy paau ayj Buissalppe si jooyos InQ

¢ ABajensg

Z ABajens ybu sy 0} pajou saibajels
pue sjeob Ajuond ay) 99s ases|d

| ABajeng ‘Juswalinbau siy) sessalppe

ueld juswanoidwi |00yds Siy |

G [eod v 1eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo I [e0O
fuoud | Auoud | Auoud | Auond | Auoud
") Buiyoea) Ul pa||is aie pue Japew 10algns Jioyp mouy oym siayoea) Aq Jybne) usum S|aAs|

Jaybiy e ansiyoe syuapnys pue ‘Auuond 1saybiy sy aney Buiuies| pue Buiyoes) alaym Sj00yds Ul S9SEaIOUl JUsWsAdIYoe
uspnIS "6l L1 uonoss Ag palinbal suoneoyijenb ay} 1@aw [ooyos welboid apim jooyos e ul (oddns jeuononJisul

apinoid oym 37 e Jo seakojdwa) sjeuoissajoideled [euoionisul pue sjoalgns olwapeoe 8109 Jo siayoesy ||e jey} salinbal
v3IS3 @y ‘[euoniodoudsip siy) ssaippe o] pauijenb Alybiy jou ale oym siayoesy jo siaquinu ybiy Ajejeuoiiodoldsip

YlIM pajje)s sawijawos ale sjooyos buiwiopad-mol ‘Auanod ybiH Tsiaydesy paijijenb Ajybiy Aq uononiysuj




:ue|d siy} Ul pajsi| s|jeob Ayioud ay; uo Sno0J
Ino o} uopippe ul ‘sAkem Buimojjo} ayy ui Juswidojonap |euoissajoud Bulob-uo ‘Ayienb ybiy sepiroad jooyos inp

¢ ABajeng

Z ABajeng ybu ay) 0 pajou ssibajens
pue sjeob Ajioud sy ess sses)q

| AGajesyg ‘Juawalinbai siy) sassalppe

ue|d yuswanoidwi jooyos siy |

G |eoo v jeoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo L leoo
fMyoud | Muoud | AMuoug | Auouy | Auoug
‘sjeuolssajoide.ed ‘sjediound se yons Juswiansiyoe yuspnis Loddns o} siayoes; Gm Jauped oym asoyy o) ‘erendoidde se
‘PapuaIxe aq juswdojsnep [euoissajoid jey) salinbeu Simels syl "wayy Juswsjdwi 0} pasinbal juswidojaaep [euoissajoid
Aujenb-ybiy ‘paurelsns ayy aaieoas pue ‘ueld spimjooyas ay) Jo saAndalqo pue sjeob 3y} yim Jeljiwey oq 1snw Asy)

'SIy) Op O] 'SpJepuEls JusWwaaIyoe Olwspeode s gjels 8y} Josw syuspnys ||e Buidiay jo sbusjeyo 8y} a2k} 0] paddinba aq
}1SNW sjooyds weiboid spim |ooyos ul Jjels Jsyjo Pue sisyoes] :juswdojaAap [eUGISSa)0.d Buiobuo pue Ayijenb-ybiH




:ueyd siy) ul pays)| sjeob Ajuoud 8y} uo sSNd0} INO O} uohippe
ul ‘sjooyas pesu-ybiy Ino o} sieyoea) paiijenb Ajybiy joeie o) seibajess BuIMo||o) 8y} SasN [00Yds JNQ

¢ ABajyensg

Z ABajenyg ybu 8y 0) pajou salbajels
pue sjeob Ajuoud ay) a8s aseald

| ABajens Juswalinbal siy) sessaippe

ueld juswaaoidwi [00YIS SIYL

G |[eoD v |eoo € [eo9 Z1eoo | le0oD
fyioud | Awoud | Auoud | Auoud | Auold

"si1ayoea) paljiienb Ajybiy uielal
PUE JOBJ}JE 0} 8SN [IM JI SaIBaleNS oy} 8qLosap 1snw uejd SpIMOOYDS By} ‘BI0JIaY | "SISYIES] JUS||90Xe Jo} paau (eloads
B 9ABY S|00YDS 9say) ul sjuepnys Buiwiopad-mo| ‘sjooyos Apanod ybiy ur ebusjieyo Buiob-uo ue si sisyoes} payijenb

| fuaBu Ao mia Blnnines Bnamng rouaauan maciuBur o alauanay mesunanh (OBa aannan cx acuBeannal




:ueyd siy) ur pajsi| sjeob Ayioud
©U} UO SN0} UNO 0} UONIPPE Ul ‘JUBWBAJOAUI [ejusied asealoul o} salbajesys Buimojjo} sy} sasn jooyos InQ

¢ Abajeng

Z A6ajeng ybu sy} 0} pajou saibsiess
pue sjeob Ajioud ay) ass asesiy

| AGajeng ‘Juswalinbau sy} sessalppe

ueld Juswanoidwi jooyos siy |

G |eoo v |eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo L [eoo
Aoud Ayoug Aoy Ayiong Ayong
PUE}SIapun Jayaq o) sjualed buluiel) Joy yoeoidde ue (¢ pue ‘sjusied SAJOAUI 0] saliAOe (Z ‘sluaied yum UONESIUNWIWOD

404 yoeoudde ue (| :dojansp jsnw jooyos yoes ey} Ajioads sjuswalinbai eiepay pue ‘wes} Juswaroidwi s,j00Yss
Kians uo uonejussaidal jusied salinbai mej a1e}s ‘Ajjeuonippy Alunwiwoo [00yds 8y} ul sjusied sAjoAul 0) saibajel)s
urejuod suejd spimjooyos jey} Juenoduwi s| i ‘8I0Jalay | "JUBWSAIOAUI [BJUBIEd JO S|9AS| paulelsns pue jueoyiubis

9AEU SIO0UDS INISS920NS 18U 81BJISUOWSD 0l SaNUNUoD UDJEOSOM QUDWIDAIOAUI IRlUDed 9sealoul 01 salfalellg)|




:ue|d siyy ui pajsy| sjeob Ayiond
8Y} UOo sNO04 N0 0} uolIippe ul ‘saibajel)s uolisuel} Alejuswa|a-0}-jooyoas-aid BuIMo||o) 8y} S8sn |ooyds INQ

¢ ABajyens

Z ABajyeng )ybu ayy 0y pajou saibajens
pue s|eob Ajuoud ay} 9as aseald

| ABajeng "Juswalinbai sy} sessalppe

uejd juswanoidwi |00Y9S Siy |

G |[eoo ¥ |eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo l leoD
fAond | Auoud | Apioud | Auoud | Auoud

"Hels buoyis siyy uo azijeyides sweiboid apIm|ooyYs BAND9}S pUB ‘SS800NS DILIBPROE 8| 10} UOIIEpUNo)
e apiroid ‘si1ayjo pue isii4 Buipeay Ajue3 Buipnioul ‘swesbold pooypjiyo Alueg ‘syuspnis ysu-le Joj weiboid jeuoneonpa
Ssajweas pue Jualayod e buneaid Jo anjea ay} saziseydws Jusuodwod siy| :swesboid apimjooyss Aiejuawiald




O} Uonippe Ui ‘jusissasse aAijew.o) ul sjjiys Jayoes) buidojs

:ueld sy} ui pajsi| sjeob Ayuoud sy uo SN0} Ino

ASp Jo} saibajens Buimol|o) sy} sesn j0oyas inQ

G |[eoo v leon € leoo
fuoud | AQuouy | Auouy

¢ |eoo
Aoy

L leoD
Ayiong

¢ ABajeng

Z ABajeng Ybu ay) 0} pajou saibajens
pue sjeob Ajuoud sy os8s sses|y

| ABajeng ‘Juswaiinbai siy} sassaippe

ueld Juswanoidwi jooyos siy |

"uononuisul eAoadwi 0} S)NSal JUSWISSSSSE 9sn O

9y} Jo Bulpuelsiapun sy} seseaioul jeyy Juswdojansp |

OUL 'SIS8) 98IN02-JO-pus I0 ‘sjusISSaSSE SouewIopad ‘UoneAIss
BIEp 9S8y "jusweAsIyoe Juspnls aquosap Jey) elep jJuswissasse B
SIEIS 0} Uolippe U] :sjuswissasse ojwapese Jo asn ayy Buipiebai SUOISIZ8p Ul S18yoea)} 8pNn|dul O} sainseayy

} MOY pue sainsesw juswssasse o|dijnw jo sasn ajendoidde
Buolssajoid yym siayoes} apiroid pjnoys weiboid apimjooyos
O SB YoNns ‘Sjuswssesse |ew.o) SSa| WoJj awo9 uayo
ulobuo pue Juaiund pasu sisyoes) ‘synsal Juswssasse




ul pajsl| sjeob Ajioud ay) uo sSnooj INo 0) uonippe Ul ‘salbajelns uonenualayip Buimojjo} 8y} sesn |00Yds INQ

:ueid siyy

¢ ABajyens
Z ABajens 1ybl 8y} 0} pajou salbajels
pue sjeob Ajond ay} a8s ases|d
| ABajeng "Juswalinbal siy) sessaippe
ue|d yuswanoidwi [00Yos sIy |
G |eoo ¥ leoo € |eoo ¢ leoo I [eoo
Auoud fAond fAoud fAuoud fAoud

"}l PABU OUYM |O0YDS B} UI SJuapNnis ||e O] a|ge|ieAe
87 }SNW 8oUB)SISSE SIY| 'Spaau Jisyl 0] paJojie] Si Jey] 90UElSISSe [euolippe ‘Ajawil yjim way} apiaoid pue spiepuels
199w 0} awi} Buluies)| |euolippe pasu oym spuapnis Ajljuapl }snw [0oyos welboid apimjooyos ay| :aouejsisse [euoljippe
Ajowi) pue aAl3oaye anlasal Aouaioiyoid Bujuieyye A}noiyip asuaiddxa oym suapnis jey) ainsua 0} SajIAIdY




:ueyd siy) ui pajsi| sjeob Ayuoud ay) uo snooy no oy uonippe ui ‘swelboid
PUE S8dIAISS |BD0| pUE ‘ale)s ‘|esopay sjelbejul pue sjeulplood o) salbsjels Buimojoy ey} sasn jooyos uno

¢ AGajeng
¢ A6ajyeng ‘ybu ay) 0y pajou saibojens
pue sjeob Alioud sy} oas eses|y
| AGajyeng ‘Juswalinbai siy} sessaippe
ue|d juswanoidwi [ooyos siy |
G |eoo v |eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo L [eoo
Auonyg Aoy Auoud Aoud Auouyg

8y} Ino Auled 0} s|qe|leA. S80IN0SaI B} JO JoBdWI BY) SaZIWIXeWw uondo siy} Buisiolexg "sadinies asoy} apiroid

O} Spuny |00 pue 8jelS ‘|eldpad Jsow auIquod Aew sjooyos weliboid epimjooyos ‘sediries Buneibsjul pue Buneuipiooo
O} UORIPPE U] "JUSLUISASIYIE JO S|oAS| padueApe pue Jusioyoid yoeas syuspnys e Buidiey pue weiboid [euoneonps
aJjud 8y} Buipeibdn jo wie ay) yum sweiboid pue ssoinies sjelbajul o) way} o} ajgejieAe Ajiqixa)4 ay) asn o} pajoadxe

9le $100y2s weiboid opimjooyds :swieiBoid pue sa2IAISS [ED0] pUE ‘alelg ‘[eIopSD




:UE|a SIY} Ul PalS]] S|BOD AJLIOLIA 8Y} UO SNJ0} N0 0} Uolippe
ul ‘skem Buimoloy ayy Ui siayoes) paiyiienb Aybiy Joy pasu auy) sessaippe weiboid souelsisse pajabie} InQ

¢ ABajens
Z kBayens :ybu ay) 0} pajou saibsjens
pue sjeob Ajuond ay) a8s ases|d
| ABajens ‘Juswasnbal sIy) sessalppe
ue|d yuswanoiduwi [00Yyos SIy |
S |[eoo ¥ 1eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo Il [eod
ALiold AuonA Aol fAona Aol
-Aybiy o uonulep ay) bunesw Jayoes) e Aq pajuswe|dwil 89 1SNW SSIIAIOE [BUOIONJ)SU] ‘paiiienb-Alyby aq jsnw

swelboud aouelsisse palebiel ul Bunuom sjeuoissojoideled pue siayoes | :siayoed) payijenb Ajybiy Aq uoionJaisug

UO SN20j JNO 0] uonippe Ul ‘skem Buimojjoy 8y Ui spaau weiboid souelsisse pajsbie) Buissaippe si [00yds INO

:ueld siyy ul pajsy| sjeob Ayioud ay)

¢ ABajyensg
:1ybu ayy 03 pajou selbejel)s
¢ Abosens pue sjeob Ajuond ay) a8s ases|d
‘Juswalinbai sy} sassaippe
| ABojens ue|d Juswaaoidwi |00Yos SIy |
G |eoo v 1eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo Il 180D
foud | Aoud | Auoud | Muoud | Auold

"SPIEpUE)}S JUSLWUSASIUDE olluspede Juspn)s buibus|jeyd s,2)els ay) Buljie) 1o ysii-Je jsow Jo buljie} Se palijuspl sjuspnis
1o} wnnowuno Alenb-ybiy ‘pejelsjaooe Buipinoid pue swi Buluies| Buipusixs 1o} UONEISPISUOD Aewnd e yum yoseasal
paseq Ajjeoynusaios uo paseq aq isnw ueld 8y} Ul SaAljellul pue salbsjelis jeuononisu| :salbajesis asuejsisse pajebue]

"SjuaaJIinbaJ 8say} Jo Aueu [Ny Aew padojoAsp Apealje aANoA saibsjens pue s|eob

oy ‘weiboid soue)sisse pajebie) |NJSSLI0NS € JO UOIIeaId 8y} 0} SaINGUIU0D Yoes Moy JO uofeue|dxs ue uim ‘mojsq
paquosap si Jusuodwod paiinbai yoe3 ‘spiepuels JuswaAsiyoe Olapede 9)elS 19aWl ualp|iyd ysi-Je-jsow s,|00yds

e djoy 0} seounosail | a)iL 8sn jsnw sweiboid souessisse payebie| " (] 8L JO G UOIOBS) JOY uohednps Alepuoosag
pue AJejuswa|g 8y} Ui paulep sjusuodwod sy} Jo ||e ssaippe isnw ueld Juswanoidwi [00Yds SJUElSISSEe palebie} v

ue|d pue mainay aoueldwion asuejsissy pajebie] | syl




:ue|d siy} ui pajsy| sjeob Ajuond ayy uo snooy No 0] uonippe ul ‘sweiboid
pue SadIAISS [BD0| pue ‘Slels ‘|elapa) sjeibajul pue s1eulIpiood 0} salbsiels Buimol|o) 8y} sasn |ooyos InQ

¢ ABajeng
¢ ABajens ‘ybu 8y} 0} pajou saibaiens
pue sjeob Ajuoud ay) a8s ases|d
L ABajens ‘Juswaiinbau siy) sessaippe
ue|d Juswanoidwi |ooYyos SIy |
G |[eoO v 1eoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo Il [eoo
fuoud | Auoud | Muoug | Auoud | Auoud

"S8OIAI9S pue swelboud |Boo| pue 9)e1S ‘[elapa4 1ayjo UM ‘'SadiAIes ajelbs)ul pUB 8]eulpiood 0] pajoadxe ale s|ooyos
weiboid soue)sisse pajebie| :sweiboid pue sadiAISs [ED0] pue ‘B)e)S ‘|eIapad JO uonielBajul pue UoCKBUIPI00)




ueld Juswanoidwi [0oyos Wis)sAs [00yos SOA Buimojjo4

:ueyd siyy ul pajsy| sjeob Ajuonud sy} uo snooy INo o) UoNIPPE Ul
‘shem Buimojoy ey ul sjuswaiinbal Juswdojensp leuoissajoud Jeuonippe saiy} 8say) Buissaippe si [00yds INQ

¢ ABajeng

Z ABajeng ‘ybu sy} o} pajou saibajens
pue s|eob Ajioud sy} aas ases|y

| ABayeng ‘Juswalinbai siy) sassalppe

ue|d juswanoidwi jooyos siy |

G |[eoo v [eoo € leon Z |eoo l |eoD
foud | Muond | Muoud | Muoug | Muoug

‘welboud Jojusw Jayoes) e 8)ejodiooul (¢ pue

'SNje)s JuswaAoidwl [00YDS WOl [00YDS SY) SAOWSI O} pasn 8q |jim spuny juswdojeAsp [euoissajoid asey) moy Apoads
(2 Yuswdojensp jeuoisssjoud Ajjenb ybiy oy Jeak yoee spuny | S)IL S} JO Jusdlad | uey) SS9 Jou puads |jIm |00YDS
84} Jeys soueinsse spinoid (| 3snw juswanoidwy [00Yog | apiy Ul S|ooyos :sjuswalinbai yuswdolanap jeuoissajoiy

™

JeaA-om} e 1anoo I1snw ueid sy ‘suadxs SpIsINo pue ‘jooyds sy Buinies Aousbe uoneonps |eo0) ay) ‘yels jooyos _mEm._ma
UM uoneynsuoo ul padojensp aq jsnw ueyd siy| -ueid jooyos S}l 8sinail Jo dojeaep ‘Juswanoidw) [00YoS | S Ul
S! |00YDS 8y} Jey) UOHEILIOU JB}JE SYIUOW B3I} UBY) JS)E| OU ‘)N Juswaoidw| |00YdS | B3| 10} palIIUSPI [00YIS yoeg

juswianoidui] [00YIg | 8311 Ul S|OOYDS 10} UB]d PUE MBIADY 9ouejdwor




VIS

V3

:looyog

Ul |00Yds Ino jo juswianoidwi Buioddns ale AousBbe uonesnps sje)s ayy pue ‘JoUISIp |00yos 8y} ‘jooyos InQ

:shkem Buimojjoy ay)

¢ ABajeng
Z ABayeng ybu ey 0y pajou saibsjens
pue sjeob Ajuoud ay) ess eses|q
| ABajeng ‘Juswialinbal siy} sessalppe
uejd Juswanoidwi |0oyos sy |
G |[e0oo v leoo € |eoo ¢ |eoo L jeoo
Ayioug Aoy Aoud Aoug Ayoud
‘doue)sisse [edluyosy} ayjo pue Buipuny jo uonesoe
Buipnjour ‘bwoddns jo wajsAs Spim-alels e Jo uoisinoid spnoul Aew soue)sisse [9A3|-8)e1g "salbslel)s jJuswanoiduwi

J0 uonejuswaldwi pue uonesluapP! pue ‘sisAjeue job
0} palinbai Ajlewiuiw ale sy3 ‘saibajens Juswanoidwi Bunus
aulep Aes|o o} pasinbai ale juswanoiduj [00Y2Sg | 8)3L] Ul S|0O

PNQ ‘sisAjeue ejep Jo w0} 8Y) Ul SOUESISSE [BOIUYDS) JOYO
wajdwi Ul y3S pue ‘y3 ‘looyos ey} jo senijiqisuodsal ayy
Yos :sanljiqisuodsai ASusbe ojejs pue Joijsip Jooyog




:ue|d siyy ul paysi| sjeob Ajuoud sy uo SNd0J Jno 0} uonippe ul ‘swesboud
PUB S82IAJSS [BD0] puk ‘aje)s ‘jelapa) ajelBbejul pue a)jeulpiood o) saibajelis Buimoyjo} ey} sasn jooyos IinQ

¢ Abajyeng

¢ ABajeng :ybu sy} o} pajou saibsjel)s
pue sjeob Auoud ay) eas ases|y

| ABajeng ‘Juswalinbai siy) sessalippe

G [eoD ¥ leon
fAuond | Auoud

€ |eoo
Ayonid

Z leo
Aoug

} leon
Ayioud

ueld Juswanoidwi jooyos siy |

'S®0IAIBS pue sweiboid [edo] pue 8e)S ‘|elepad Jayio yum ‘SedIAI8S B)eIba)ul pue 8jeulpI00D 0) pajoadxe ole s|ooyos
weiboid souessisse psjebie| :sweibosd pue SadiAIas |ed0] pue ‘9)e}g ‘|esapa jo uoneiBajui pue uoljeuipioo’n




uo1IoNIISU| d1|gNnd 40 uawiledaq | uoneonpy jo pleog aleis | KL
YNITOHVYI HLHON 40 STOOHIS J1Mdnd il

aleq saubisa@/uspusjuiiadng jo ainjeubis

(‘sianiem [euonippe o} papasu se 19ays siy} a1eodldnp ases|d)

s|eob souewopad oj1dads auy 9AsIyoe sdjay JOAIBM SIU} Moy BlelS “f|

"pasn aq [[IM JSAIeM 8y} MOy 3lelS ‘¢

"pajsenbai si uondwaxa yoym wodj Aaijod Jo ‘uonenbal ‘me| ayy Ajusp) .N_

INON
“Bunsenbeu a1e Nok 1aAlem ay} 9qLIOSap osesid ‘L |
89¢
J3AIBAA 1O} JSanbay _ (s)requinp jooyos
016 - Sjooyos Aluno) aduep Jlaquinp/auienN jooyos Jaueyd 1o v

€102-210¢Z :siea ) weiboid
s)sanbay JaAIepA paseq-|ooyos jo Atewwung
weiboid Ajigeiunosoy pue juswabeuepy paseq-jooyodss




PERSONNEL

Vance County Schools
Board of Education
October 30, 2012
Personnel Committee Meeting
Minutes

The Personnel Committee of the Vance County Board of Education met on Tuesday,
October 30, 2012 at 10:30 a.m. at the Vance County Schools’ Administrative Office.

Board Members Present Staff Members Present
Ms. Margaret Ellis Mr. Ronald Gregory, Superintendent
Ms. Ruth Hartness Dr. Brian Creasman, Asst. Superintendent

Not Present
Mr. Ronald Kinsley, Chairperson
Mr. Wil McLean, Executive Director, HRM

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at approximately 10:30 a.m.

Action Items:

Employment Recommendations(s)
Resignation(s)/Retirement(s)
Leaves of Absence(s)
Suspension(s)

Termination(s)

A motion was made that the recommendations are presented to the full Board on
November 5, 2012.

Discussion Items:

e Coaching positions
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:50 a.m.

The next meeting of the Personnel Committee will be December 4, 2012. You may
contact any member of the Personnel Committee for further details of discussion items or
you may contact Wil McLean in the Human Resource Management Office.



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 5, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

I. EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S)

EFFECTIVE FUND

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE
Linda Smith B/F Administrative Asst. Human Resources 11/05/2012  State

(replacing Dianne Hicks — B/F - transferred)

Christopher Smiley WM Mechanic II Transportation Pending State
(replacing Chris Hughes — W/M — retired)

Lauren Smith W/F EC Teacher Pinkston Street 10/22/2012  State
(replacing Kelly Nesbitt — W/F — resigned)

Alaina McHugh W/F 5™ Grade Teacher E. M. Rollins 10/22/2012  State
(replacing Joanne Robinson — W/F — resigned)

Hector Yanez HM ESL Teacher Eaton Johnson Pending State
(replacing Andrew Finch — W/M — resigned)

II. RESIGNATION(S)

EFFECTIVE FUND
NAME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE
Dawn Parrish W/F 5" Grade Teacher E. M. Rollins 11/13/2012  State

(Granville County Schools)

Candy Parker B/F CTE Teacher Eaton Johnson 11/26/2012  State
(other employment — out of state)

Kathryn Wernette W/F Chorus Teacher Northern Vance 10/26/2012  State
(Chatham County Schools)

II1. ASSIGNMENT ENDING (S)

Lynne Crowder W/F EC Teacher Assistant Dabney 10/16/2012  State
(interim assignment ended)

November 5, 2012 Board Meeting Page 1 of 3



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 5, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

IV. LEAVE(S)

EFFECTIVE FUND
NAME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE
James Davis B/M Custodial Coord. Maintenance 10/22/2012  State
(FMLA)
Letitia Fields B/F 5" Grade Teacher Carver 11/13/2012  State
(FMLA)
Teresa Norwood W/F Cafeteria Assistant Clarke 10/18/2012  Local
(FMLA)

V. EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S) — (Temporarv/Substitute/Part-Timg)

\ME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION

Cynthia Hunt W/F Substitute Teacher All Schools

Niesha Williams B/F Substitute Bus Driver All Schools

Sylvia Raye B/F Substitute Bus Driver SVHS

VL. TRANSFER(S) — For Information Only
CURRENT NEW EFFECTIVE

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION POSITION DATE

Robert Wiggins BM Security Officer Security Officer 10/11/2012
WVHS HMS

Willie Thomas B/M Custodian Custodian 10/08/2012
EJMS LB Yancey

william Hawley B/M Custodian Head Custodian 09/10/2012
E. M. Rollins E. M. Rollins

November 5, 2012 Board Meeting Page 2 of 3



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 5, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

TERMINATION (S)

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION
Delia Jones B/F Bookkeeper
SUSPENSION(S)

Faustina Baxter-Mehuex  B/F Science Teacher
Lee A. Norwood W/F Math Teacher
Marsha Oursler W/F CTE Teacher

November 5, 2012 Board Meeting

LOCATION

Northern Vance

EJMS
EJMS

SVHS

EFFECTIVE
DATE

10/24/2012

Page 3 of 3



For Information Only

Vance County Schools
Athletic Coaches — Winter 2012/2013 (Middle & High Schools)

High School Athletic Coaches

NVHS — Athletic Director SVHS — Athletic Director
1 ] David Hicks (S) 1 H.B. Harris (S)
NVHS — Women’s Basketball SVHS — Women'’s Basketball
1 | Randolph Crews, Jr. (Head Coach) (S) 1 | Amy Simpson (Head Coach) (S)
2 | Capt. Whittacre (Asst. Coach) (S) 2 | Leann Harrell (Asst. Coach) (S)
3 | Tracy Jones (Asst. Coach) (CP) 3 | Bradley Harlan (Asst. Coach) (S)
NVHS — Men’s Basketball SVHS — Men’s Basketball
1 | Wilton Baskett (Head Coach) (S) 1 | Torrey Nowell (Head Coach) (S)
2 | Quinton Daniel (Asst. Coach) (cP) 2 | Darry Ragland (Asst. Coach) (CP)
3 | Kevin Pierce (Asst. Coach —1V) (S) 3 | Clarence White (Asst. Coach) (S)
NVHS - Wrestling SVHS - Wrestling
1 | Michael Zovostoski (Head Coach) (S) 1 | Jameil Floyd (Head Coach) (S)
2 | N/A 2 | Shannon Allen (Asst. Coach) (CP)
NVHS - Swimming SVHS - Swimming

i\ Natasha Rubin (Head Coach) (S) 1 % Jack Long (Head Coach) (S)
NVHS - Cheerleading SVHS - Cheerleading
1 \ Tonya Williams - Varsity (Head Coach) (S) 1 Carol Simmons — Varsity/JV (Head Coach) (S)
2 i Hazel Henry — (JV Coach) (S) 2 Gloria Burrell (Asst. Coach) (S)
NVHS — Athletic Trainer (Contracted Service) SVHS — Athletic Trainer (Contracted Service)
1 | Kate Anderson (CP) * 1 | Jim Reebok (CP) *
* Orthopedic Specialists of NC * Orthopedic Specialists of NC

LWake Forest, NC Wake Forest, NC

The maximum number of coaches allowed on the sideline/field/court. Coaches can be a combination of staff,
community, and volunteer; however, the number of coaches cannot exceed the allotted number of coaches per

sport.

Page 1of 2

(S) School/District Staff | (C) Certified Teacher | (CP) Community Paid |(V) Volunteer



Vance County Schools

Athletic Coaches — Winter 2012/2013 (Middle & High Schools)

Middle School Athletic Coaches

EJMS — Athletic Director

HMS — Athletic Director

1 | Sharon Turner ()

1 Len Manley (S)

EJMS — Women’s Basketball

HMS — Women’s Basketball

1 | Kenisha Williams (Head Coach) (S)

1 | Shamesha Terry (Head Coach) (S)

2 | Phyllis Williams (Asst. Coach) (S)

2 | Reginald Moore (Asst. Coach) (S)

EJMS — Men’s Basketball

HMS — Men’s Basketball

1 | Joseph Richardson — (Head Coach) (S)

1 Demarcus Oliver — (Head Coach) (S)

2 | William Ragland — (Asst. Coach) (CP)

2 Mark Baldwin — (Asst Coach) (CP)

EJMS — Wrestling

HMS — Wrestling

1 | Reginald Shearin — (Head Coach) (S) 1 (Head Coach) (_)
2 | Shelton Anderson — (Asst. Coach) (CP) 2 (Assistant Head) (__)

EJMS — Cheerleading

HMS - Cheerleading

1 | Tracey Jones — (Head Coach) (S)

1 Annie Fields — (Head Coach)(S)

2 Sheila Henderson — Wormley (Asst Coach)(S)

EJMS — Athletic Trainer

HMS — Athletic Trainer

1 | Debbie Kendrick (S)

1 [ ()

|

The maximum number of coaches allowed on the sideline/field/court. Coaches can be a combination of staff,

community, and volunteer; however, the number of coaches cannot exce

sport.

(S) School/District Staff | (C) Certified Teacher | (CP) Community Paid [(V) Volunteer

ed the allotted number of coaches per

Page 2 of 2



Budget Amendment #1

FINANCE

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
State Public School Fund

The Vance County Board of Education at a meeting on the Sth day of November, 2012 passed the following resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED that the following amendments be made t

o the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30,2013.

Amount
Code Number Description of Code Increase Decrease
Revenues: State Public School Fund $72,540
School Technology Fund $318
Unallocated Revenue
Textbooks (New)
Textbooks (Carryover) $2,280
Expenditures:
Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $4,470
5200 Special Populations Services $6,811
5300 Alternative Programs and Services $57,235
5400 School Leadership Services
5800 School-Based Support Services $45,247
System-Wide Support Services:
6100 Support and Development Services
6200 Special Population Support and Development Services $1,000
6300 Alternative Programs and Services Support and Development Services $15,138
6400 Technology Support Services $42,425
6500 Operational Support Services $27,962
6600 Financial and Human Resource Services
6700 Accountability Services
6800 System-Wide Pupil Support
6900 Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services
7000 Ancillary Services
8100 Payment to Other Governmental Units

Explanation: To amend budget to align with resources and adjust to DPI allotments. Allotment Revision # 9-13. PRC

001 VIF Conversion ($1,460,134); PRC 003 $3,888, PRC 015 $318;
($3,373); PRC 042 Waive to PRC 043 ($57.,324); PRC 043 Waive from PRC 042 $57,324; PRC 056 $8,000; PRC 073

$45,625; PRC 085 $18,400; PRC 130 Textbook Waiver (82,280)

PRC 020 VIF Conversion $1,460,134; PRC 032

Total Appropriation in Current Budget

Amount of Increase/(Decrease) of above Amendment
Total Appropriation in Current Amended Budget

$ 42,710,218
70,578

54278079

Passed by majority vote of the Vance County Board of Education on the

Chairman, Board of Education

e

Secretary, Board of Education

5th day of November, 2012.



Budget Amendment # 1
VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
Federal Grants Fund

The Vance County Board of Education at a meeting on the Sth day of November, 2012 passed the following resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED that the following amendments be made to th

¢ Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

Amount
Code Number Description of Code Increase Decrease
Revenues: |Federal Funds $438,847
Expenditures:
Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $133,046
5200 Special Populations Services $39,456
5300 Alternative Programs and Services $328,483
5800 School-Based Support Services $379,632
System-Wide Support Services:
6100 Support and Development Services $115
6200 Special Population Support and Development Services $25,814
6300 Alternative Programs and Services Support and Development Services $220,242
6400 Technology Support Services $56,382
6500 Operational Support Services $75,004
6600 Financial and Human Resource Services
6700 Accountability Services
- 7000 Ancillary Services
‘ 8000 Non-Programmed Charges $66,789

Explanation: To amend budget to align with resources and
$177.334; PRC 051 $226; PRC 060 ($189,183); PRC 070
PRC 109 $139.801; PRC 118 $5,461

need. Allotment Revision # 9-13. PRC 049 $30,497; PRC 050
$265,080; PRC 082 $10.000; PRC 103 ($419); PRC 104 $50;

Total Appropriation in Current Budget
Amount of Increase/(Decrease) of above Amendment

Total Appropriation in Current Amended Budget

8,617,910
438,847

9,056,757

Passed by majority vote of the Vance County Board of Education on the 5th day o

Chairman, Board of Education

e

Secretary, Board of Education

f November, 2012.




The Vance County Board of Education at a meetin

BE IT RESOLVED that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal

Budget Amendment # 1

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

Other Restricted Fund

g on the 5th day of November, 2012 passed the following resolution.

year ending June 30, 2013.

Amount
Code Number Description of Code Increase Decrease
Revenues: |Federal Funding
State Funding
County Appropriations
Interest and Indirect Cost
Other Local Funds $123,314
Transfer In
Appropriated Fund Balance
Expenditures:
Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $65,748
5200 Special Populations Services
5300 Alternative Programs and Services
5400 School Leadership Services
5500 Co-Curricular Services
5800 School-Based Support Services
System-Wide Support Services:
6100 Support and Development Services
6200 Special Population Support and Development Services
6300 Alternative Programs and Services Support and Development Services
6400 Technology Support Services $57.,066
6500 Operational Support Services
6600 Financial and Human Resource Services
6700 Accountability Services
6800 System-Wide Pupil Support
6900 Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services $500
7000 Ancillary Services
8000 Charter Schools Allocation
Explanation: To amend the budget to align resources with current needs. PRC 541 $500; PRC 588 $1,135; PRC 820
$121,679

Total Appropriation in Current Budget
Amount of Increase/(Decrease) of above Amendment

Total Appropriation in Current Amended Budget

$ 2,028,092
123,314
$ 2,151,406

Passed by majority vote of the Vance County Board of Education on the 5th day of N

e e

Chairman, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education

ovember, 2012.




BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Building and Grounds Committee Minutes
Tuesday, October 30, 2012

The Building and Grounds Committee met on Tuesday, October 30, 2012, in the Superintendent’s
Conference Room. Members present were Ruth Hartness, Dorothy Williams, Ronald E. Gregory,
Brian Creasman, Steve Graham and Claiborne Woods.

Mrs. Hartness called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM and followed the agenda.

The first item for discussion was the Eaton Johnson two story building. Mr. Gregory opened by
presenting the idea of possibly turning this building into a Community Center. It could offer
medical/dental services for kids as well as many other community related needs. Mrs. Hartness
described the results of her survey of several residents in the Eaton Johnson community. She was
advocating that the developer convert the building into a facility for elderly housing which would also
offer other amenities to the residents. The results were not in favor of the building used for anything
other than education. In keeping with what Mr. Gregory suggested for the building, Dr. Creasman
added that the Health Care Bill offered some funding for facilities of this nature. Mr. Gregory also
reported that an alumni member of the Henderson Institute had called to discuss the possibility of the

alumni group purchasing the building. This is still an open possibility at this time.

Dr. Creasman and Mr. Woods discussed the different design possibilities for Northern Vance Science
Labs. This information is a result of several meetings between VCS and Hite Associates as well as
contact with School Planning. We feel that we finally have some possible options that will match our
budget, and meet the needs of our students. Mrs. Hartness also brought up the concern of teachers
having to schedule lab time for their students. Dr. Creasman addressed her concern as he had already
met with some of the teachers. We are in hopes that School Planning will provide Hite Associates with
adequate feed back in time for our November 15" Building & Grounds Meeting.

A brief overview of where we are with QZAB was presented by Claiborne Woods. Mr. Gregory and
Dr. Creasman added their input in regards to the difference in today’s bids as compared to the prices in
our original application and the fact that the new allocation of funds was actually spreading out over
more schools which impacts more kids. Steve Graham also addressed some of the requirements we
would need to include when we re-submit the application. (Attachment 1)

Custodial cleaning was discussed with particular emphasis on SVHS as well as the gymnasium and
locker rooms at HMS. Mr. Woods and James Davis met with the SVHS custodial staff on the evening
of October 18™. Guidelines and schedules were reestablished and sent to Dr. Creasman for approval.
Part of this process was to go back and re-clean the entire building, one wing at a time as suggested by
Dr. Creasman. Mr. Gregory also added that he has been working with Principals to help them
transition from Managers to Leaders due to the fact that they have so many responsibilities in this day
of rules and regulations. Supervising custodians in many instances must be handed off to another

capable staff member in order for the principal to focus on the big picture.

The monthly maintenance updates were included as part of the package for review as well as the
incomplete work orders, completed work orders and received work orders through September 30,
2012. Mr. Woods asked to contact him with any questions. (Attachment 2)

Mrs. Hartness adjourned the meeting at 11:40 AM.

The next scheduled meeting is November 15, 2012 at 8:30 AM in the Superintendent’s Conference
Room.



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2

BUILDING AND GROUNDS REPORT
(October 2012)

. Aycock
A. Replaced the spark ignitor on the steamer in the kitchen.

B. Replaced the expansion valve on the freezer in the kitchen and recharged the system.
C. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

D. Calibrated all the temperature sensors in the entire building.

E. Repaired water fountain on 3™ grade hall.

. Carver

A. Replaced the thermostat on the heat pump in room #14.

B. Calibrated all the temperature Sensors in the entire building.

C Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing the fire and safety inspections.

. Clarke
A Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

B. Calibrated the temperature sensors in the entire building.

. Dabney
A. Greased the motors, changed the belts on air handlers #5 and #6.

B. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

. E. M. Rollins
A. Replaced the air conditioner vent in the principal’s office.
B. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

. Eaton-Johnson

A. Replaced the actuator on the air handler for room D- 105.

B. Replaced the compressor on the walk-in freezer.

C. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

. E.O. Young
A. Replaced the contactor on the heat pump in MC-137

B. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.
C. Completed annual PT study to renew lab certification for filter bed.

. Henderson Middle
A Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.
B. Installed a power head on the TXV valve and had the chiller up and running.

. L. B. Yancey
A. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing the fire and safety inspections.

B. Replaced the motor in the exhaust fan in the boy’s restroom.
C. Repaired a Freon leak on the high pressure switch on the walk-in cooler.



10. New Hope
A Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing the fire and safety inspections.

11. Northern Vance
A. Replaced the blower motor in the gas pack for the office area.
B. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.
C. Replaced glass in door in room 115,

12. Pinkston Street
A Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

B. Replaced the thermostat on the heat pump in room #4.

13. Southern Vance High
A Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

B. Changed the belts on air handlers 17 and 19.
C. Restrung rope on flag pole at stadium.

14. Western Vance
A. Replaced glass in door.

15. Zeb Vance
A. Replaced the belts on the air handler on unit #7.

B. Assisted the Fire Marshal in doing fire and safety inspections.

16. Administrative Service Center
A. Re-seeded, aerated and fertilized grounds.

17. Facilities Department

A. Set up final payment to HG Reynolds for the multipurpose rooms, warranty inspection is
due in December.

B. Working with Hite Associates on NVHS Science labs.

C. Seeking proposals for the recently approved QZAB.

D. Reviewing custodial information in an effort to improve cleanliness of facilities.

E. Received work orders through September 30, 2012 - 1,511
Completed work orders through September 30, 2012 - 1,423
Incomplete work orders through September 30, 2012 - 88

Prior year work orders - 131



8Lz | v 3 2 v 8 S L z ]2 z [ ¥ y [ec o k8 |or | 9L [BJO.L pLRIS)
1 I ] ¥ l £ [00YOS AjuBWIB|] BIUBA GOZ
12 I [T } 2 jooUDS UBIH ouBA Weisep
52 1 p 1 L Z s | 2 | v [V |§& 100LPS UD|H 6oue/ Ueynog
z ! 1 looyog Arejuswerd 1884S UoIul
0€ i z € £ ! z 2 T | ¥ 100405 YB|H ©oUBA WBYUoN
[ 5 F4 jooyag Alejuswe)g edoH meN
[ € 3 5 wewpede) soususjuiely
) z Z z joolpg Arjuewsi3 Aedue) g
74 3 ! 1 l € ! R 100YOS @{PPHIN UORISpUSH
1z f4 L z z ! 4 1 I ¥ 1 l 8 100Y2S BIPPIN LOoSUYOr-uae
4% 3 L [ {ooyos Aiuawalg Jr Bunop O 3
L L Lt 4 t0oyas Aleaway3 sujiioy W 3
) ! ! ! ! L jooyag Kiejuswie|3 Asugeq
zl 3 I L 3 3 X Z V € Jooyas Kiejuswels axle|)
L I 5 4 > jootps Aejuewssy Janes
9l ! L ! ! 1 i Z [4 ) 4 £ loouos Kiejuews)3 Y2004y
8 € 9— 1 \ 161U87) 9IIAIeS SANRIISILILLPY
[7) < = P pe) Py @I © n [¢] uo)
d |& |3 m g W g s |82 |2 | M m PR m M g T
a |15 |2 |3 C4 m. M B g 3 2 » |2 3 W
5 2 |8 |3 212 |8 18 |3 (3 |E |3 |=
- g [ |5 m 3 |3
g 3 W g |® |2 8 g |e x o
: | T REE EE B OB
W W .M 1] [ M
8 . S 12 g |
Ik i -
o
g |2 £
=4
5
@

2102 '0¢ ¥IAW3L4AS OL LLOZ L AINP
SHIAHO HHOM LI THWOINI




sl e T Z 1zz Joc [ov je6 [ve | v [z [veJor|snleriee |68 Or | €t |62c evb [ w1 [ 26 ] 9 |2El 1101 puelsy
85 ! € | I 8 |€ |V ¥ gL | S | L I ¥ 8 100UdS ArejusLIsi] GOUBA G7
19 L T s | v [E]S € [t IR EA K 3 106Yog yBjH 39uBA WBitoA
y I L Z 1 Jusupedeq uopepodsuRl)
601 L e | ¢ 8 |1 G |gh |8 | v | 2L|¥ 3 gglwwlels z 100WRS YBIH eSUEA Wieyinog
09 L L 12 L1} 4 v |t € gllelt |V G | 1ooyos Arejuewars 19eng uoisyud
08 t | ¥ |8 ¢ [ W] vy ot (et | € | Z |6 |z |Z |2 |velee]e |E 6l [ooLPS YBIH BOUBA WOLION
14 ! (4 L e [v |} z g {zlzlze 9 ooiag Algjuewei3 edoH mey
¥ZL | 09 Ll |t [ 3 T ive | vt ¢ | v |2 [ v ]e |} al e waunadeq eousueLBl
28 4 €[4 9 5 L1 € € |¥ |8 [ ] jooyog Arejuswieig AsouBs g 7
G2L ol 6 | € s et |2 AR L 6L ]oz g |z |& 100405 SIPPIN UORIGPUSH
zzl 1 |z le 5 8 | G |ecl€ [V |F 8z | 81 Llzlz JO0U3S BIPPIW UOSUYOr-UOET
29 L+ 9l v |1t 15§ 3 HERE 2 8 100UPS AIBUSWISE If BUNOA G 3
98 [ €| ¥ 6 | L (Ml2 |2 L | v |ez| @ ¥ €L jooyag Aejusiterd susiod W3
9 < 4 i i SNOUAIBAA UONNqUeI
SL Lbe 3 oL D v | L ]|E gz wlzlz]t]E 1ooyag Kiguswie)s Aauqeg
¥9 ! ZL | € 9 |9 |s|Vie]|s 8Ll 2 2z 3 100yog Aigjuaiuers oy
6l ) €l UORMINN PIYD
63 z L L1 1€E €| € ol | v 8 oL jooyos Aimjueilia)g JeAie)
GL L L oL |2 |2 LY v [ - T [ tooyos Asgjuawse)3 ¥o0ky|
% v iz | vyl [z £l e S vi | L ¥ ! 18]USD S0)AIBS BANBNSIIMIDY
< |4 X |0 ] Tz 12 [3 = QO & |© @ T | |m W O [4) uogeos|
e E R B BB E R E R ERER B E R RE
sl 5T E B ElElE el |2 |6iz BIE IR
g -3 4 |a L = O - A z |5 z (& |8 5
£ |5 i 313 L |E |55 n I &
3 2 g 3 . m. W 2 3 c perd .m.
s » 3 .m =3 m @ 2 g M & =
] . ® °
8 g g |2 g |4 |3 2 3
8 = & 2 3
W 2 2 W i)
g H
1=} 3
4 L |
g
2.
u‘!

2102 ‘08 ¥IAWALJIS OL ZLOT 'L AINT
SHIAHO HHOM A3 LI TdWOD




et es Y 2 [velze Jov [z6 o j v | € )96 e foir[or T2t J o2 Jos [or [ €b |6ze]sGL] 8 | 26 | OV ¥9l 8101 PUBIS)
g0l | | ] L v |1 9 e ¥ [ ¥ L L | 2 (¥ |V |0V 100UDS ABjueila| BOURBA 402
€9 | |1 T Z s | v e s ]| €]t €L |8 | 2 |0 ¥ 100uog ybiH eouBA WeISIAN
¥ 1 L z 3 waugiadeq uopeyodsury
8Ll L | v | € g |t G sy B8 [ V|1 ¥ z FAERERE] Z 100uydS YBiK BoueA Weyinos
1S TR L |1 £ y [ 1 3 sLlel Vv iy G | 1ooyds Kisquaws|d 1884s UoISHld
88l L | v | 6 | 2 12 y T et € Z et |2 lele|veiveleiet]l 44 1001og yliiH 83UBA WeyLON
14 l Z L leiv i [4 gL{elz |2 L 10003 Kiejuawer3 adoH Man
IZL | €S 1 1 1 [ T v | ¢ e | ¥ eV (€]} 9t 4 Wewpede( eouBUSURN
[ 4 € | 9 S 1 [ ¢ € (¥ |01 K joopg Aejusweg Aeoue) g7
gel 9 | v 86 | € G (sl | L € lcl2 L | 68L |02 g | ¢ [ 82 100UOS SIPPIA UORIapUSH
zel L |z | € S |t g |G lez| €| E | ¥ gz | 6L | V | 8 | Z |9} (0OLDS @IPPI UOSUYOr-Uoiey
oL N ol vy | L | & € P |SL| S z v [st jooURS AIBjueiiiels Ir BunoA 03
16 z [t € | v | 6 [z (|2 | ¢ HEAEAE] ¥ ok jooyos Xigjuewei3 suflod W3
9 2 [4 1 ' 9SNOYBIBAA UORNGLSIC)
6L L L [ € 0l 9 | v | v €L CANEEAEEERR ooyog Aejuswels Aeugeq
oL ! ZL | ¥ L |9teolvle]s gL | € € Z jooyos Aipjuswwais eyl
6l 9 [ UOHIANN PO
£9 L [4 ] L L € € £ 9L | ¥ 8 el 1008 AiBjuswef] Jensed
08 ! L2 oLl € | L L | ¥ 1 wl el ¢ 6 | 100ws Amjuawal3 ¥o0oky
G AF |_~ L L (v 12 . v [ 2 S L | L ¥ e } 101UB7) GAIARG BANBASIUIWRY
= ®» D |A 3 |° = x | 1@ ® |2 | [ |o uonedny

SR ER GBI E g Eg

A3 SRR R AR RN A

g |E |5 g 218 |8 |F |5 |2 |8 i 2 g 8 =

2 (& = g 5 |2 |2 |2 N O I ¥

3l 203 igE | |2 |

| SN g il B I

| E |z 5 : -3

} o & 2 5

= [} [}

[+ % 3 E3

. | :

ZL0Z '0¢ MIAWALAIS OL Z30T '+ AINC

SHIAAHO HHOM A3AZOIY




FOR INFORMATION ONLY!

MOBILE CLASSROOM INVENTORY

LOCATION USED NOT USED
AYCOCK L.
CARVER 2

E. 0. YOUNG 3
PINKSTON STREET 9
L. B. YANCEY 2 2
E. M. ROLLINS 1 1
DABNEY 3 1
NEW HOPE 1 1
EATON-JOHNSON 4
ZEB VANCE 2 2




CURRICULUM

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
MINUTES OF THE BOARD CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING
Superintendent’s Conference Room
Thursday, October 25, 2012

Members Present: Emeron Cash, Sr.
Dorothy Williams

Staff Present: Trixie Brooks
Brian Creasman
Ronald Gregory

Called to order by Emeron Cash, Sr. at 9:19 AM.

B Vance County Schools Policy IKAE
o Now a policy for K-3
e Aligned with state guidelines for new curriculum
e Cash motioned to send to Policy Committee; Williams second; all in favor

@ New Minimum Graduation Requirement Policy
o Students who are on the borderline of not graduating on time are not all located at WVHS
= Sometimes, these students who do not meet the required local 28 credits do not graduate
= Students may have retaken core classes due to lack of proficiency which puts them behind on
the six additional credits which are electives
o Students not meeting the local 28 credits but meet state graduation requirements should be able to
graduate
= Approximately 10-15 students not at Western Vance fall into this scenario each year
e Hard to get kids to come back to take an elective to receive credit and graduate
= Procedures have been putin place t support this graduation policy
o« Four counselors at each high school
Each grade has a counselor who will follow 9t grade students through 12t grade
o Counselors have laptops and access o all pertinent student data
o Counselors should know everything about students' progress toward graduation
o Counselors will dialogue with principal at the beginning of senior year to discuss
students who are not meeting graduation requirements on time (students on the
bubble)
o Students getting 28 credits are probably going to college
o College admittance is becoming more difficult
o Colleges look at the state requirements first
o Colleges even have Facebook interaction to ensure students are good candidates for
their school
e Currently counselors are creating K-12 plan that puts college and a career readiness in the
forefront
e Beginning with the 2012-2013 school year, 8" grade students will have a career plan and
know all their options - ECHS, career college program, four year college
Goal is to have fewer students on the bubble come senior year
Students need more exposure; will be more college visits

(@]

1



= Policy will be discussed further at next Curriculum Board meeting
o Wil have some procedures to share

B Instructional Leadership Webinar
e First webinar was October 24
= Trying to standardize discussion with principals
= |eadership needs to be provided to teachers through this process
o Areyou aleader - walk the walk, talk the talk, relevance, rigor
o Schools have created a cabinet to provide assistance to other teachers in terms of new
curricula
e Principal will have to create the playbook which describes how they are going to provide
this leadership
e Presenting it differently through technology (webinars) is an example
o Discussed eight steps to help teachers and all stakeholders take hold of changes in curriculum,
assessment, accountability and evaluation process (Attachment)
= Curriculum changes are at every grade and subject and North Carolina Standard Course of

Study must be taught in classroom
= Teachers are evaluated differently because there is a student achievement standard added

= Students are expected to be more independent, read more difficult text
e Paceis at a slower process due o new difficult text
= State requires all teachers to have strategies in the content area, correct/appropriate

vocabulary
= Administrators are given the support to lead change in each school

Mr. Cash adjourned the meeting at 9:58 AM.



10/30/2012

® {omplacency
= [vervthingis fine

" False [rgency
= People are busy, working- working- working
= Actions do not result in helping schools succeed in their primary goal

= [rye Lrgency
» People are clearly focused on making real progress every single day
= [tinspires a qut-level delermination to move and win, now
= [sually the urge is to skip o the doing rather than spend the required time i takes to
wet a significant number of employees urgent

“Aim for the heart”
Tonnect Lo the deepest values of their people and inspire them to greatness
(reate messages that are simple

Fall people Lo aspire

Put together the right cabinet of people to lead a change iniliative is critical

10 1S success.

Phat cabinel must have the right composition. a significant level of trusl.
and a shared objective

[Uis important for this cabinet 1o make decisions




10/30/2012

= Position Power — enough key plavers ® (reditability — group should be seen and
should be on board so that those leit respected by school personnel
out cannot block progress

= Lypertise — all relevant points of view = Joadership — group should have enough
should be represented so that informed proven leaders to be a to drive the change
intelligent decisions can be made in the teaching/learning process

1. 1t simplifies hundreds or thousands of more detailed decisions = [maginable: convey a clear picture of what the iuture will look Tike

2. 1L motivates people 1o Tahe action in the right diection even if the firstsieps ® fosipable: appeal o the Tong ferm interest of those who have @ slahe n the
are painful enlerprise

3. I helps to coordinate the actions of different people in a remarkably fast and ® Logsible: contain realistic and attainable goals
clficient way ® fyeused: are clear enough Lo provide guidance i decision making

® Fexible: allow individual initiative and alternative responses in light of
rhanging conditions

& (ymmunicable: are easy o communicale and can be explained quickly

® Ty be effective the vision must be...

= communicated in hour by hour activities
= referred o in emails, in meelings, in presentalions

= communicated anvwhere and evervwhere

® Actions speah louder than words — leaders must..
= “walk the falk”

= falk and act consistently

= embody the change they wanl 1o see




10/30/2012

w [nternal structures are at odds with the change vision
= \anagement systems

= Siyle of management needs lo promote the change desired to reach goals and
ultimately vision

= Short term wins are essential

Instructional cabinel becomes a eritical force in identiiving significant
improvements

Must be both visible and unambiguous

Clearly related to the change effort

Provide evidence that the changes people make are paying off

® [yidence increases the sense of urgency and optimism of those making the
effort to change

® Sopye 1o reward the change agents by providing positive feedback that boosts
morale and motivation

Fine tune the vision and the strategies

(lear improvements in perforniance niahe it difficult for people 1o block the
needed change

Have & wav of building momentum that turns neutral people into supports
and reluctant supporters into active helpers

Are usually the result of careful planing and effort

Instructional cabinet must plan for the shorl-term wins




Consequences of letting up can be very dangerous
Critical momentum can be lost and regression may soon follow

The new behaviors and practices mustbe driven into the culture o ensure
long term success

Employees empowered at all levels to lead projects

Constant effort o keep urgency high

® Reasons change comes in Step 8 not in Step |

= (ultural change comes last, not first

= Youmust be able 1o provide that the new way is superior to the old

= The success must be visible and well communicated

= Youmay lose some people in the process

& You must reinforce new norms and values with incentives and rewards

= Reinforce the culture with every new employee

10/30/2012

& (onsislent show of proof that the new wav is working

® |egdership is invaluable in surviving Step 7

® Tyhe the time Lo ensure that all the new practices are firmly grounded in the
organization’s culture

® Without sufficient and consistent leadership. the change will stall, and
succeeding in a rapidly changing world becomes highly problematic

® \ew practices must grow deep rools in order to remain firmly planted in
the culture

® Culture is composed of norms of behavior and shared values

® Social forces are incredibly strong




COMMUNITY RELATIONS

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMMUNITY AND BUSINESS RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Minutes
Tuesday, October 30, 2012

The Community and Business Relations Committee met at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, October 30, 2012, at
the Administrative Services Center. Those present were Dorothy Williams, chairperson of the committee
and a Board of Education member; Darlynn Oxendine, vice chairperson of the Board of Education;
Superintendent Ronald E. Gregory; and Terri Hedrick, public information officer.

Initiative for Meetings with Parents in Local Businesses:

Terri Hedrick reported that five businesses and one individual responded to a blast email through the
Henderson-Vance Chamber of Commerce to express interest in having school system representatives
come to their business locations and speak with employees who have children in our schools. The
responses came from Head Start, Five County Mental Health, Whitco Pest Control, Kindred Nursing and
Rehabilitation and businessman Eddie Ferguson. After discussion, committee members agreed to work
with Head Start to plan an information session at their main offices. Mrs. Hedrick said she would work
with Sara Rudolph, director of Head Start, to plan the session. Superintendent Ronald E. Gregory
suggested that Mrs. Hedrick get in touch with Claudette Scales, coordinator of the school system’s pre-
kindergarten programs, to ask her and at least one pre-kindergarten teacher to lead the session in an effort
to let Head Start staff members and parents know what is needed to prepare preschool aged children to

enter kindergarten.

Parent Involvement Events:

Committee members briefly discussed parent involvement issues at local schools. Mrs. Hedrick shared a
schedule of several events planned at local schools that involve having parents attend and support the
students. The events include: an information session for parents regarding student preparations for the
PLAN and ACT tests held on October 11; the first Parent Council meeting of PTO and PTA leaders of the
school year held on October 22; the Vance County PAGE meeting held on October 23 for parents and
students in the gifted education program; the band concert on October 25 at Eaton-Johnson; the band
concert at Henderson Middle on October 30; an information session for all parents and students about the
Career and College Promise program on October 30 at Northern Vance; and a Family Night at the Book

Fair on November 1 at Zeb Vance.

Support from Local Churches:

Mrs. Hedrick reported to committee members about increased support from local churches in providing
the Backpack Buddies Program, where non-perishable food items are sent home with needy students each
weekend, at several schools. These partnerships include at New Hope Elementary support from Island
Creek Baptist and the Henderson Church of Christ; at Pinkston Street Elementary support from First
United Methodist Church; at EMM. Rollins Elementary and Clarke Elementary support from First Baptist
Church; and at E.O. Young Jr. Elementary support from Flat Rock United Methodist Church. The Church
of the Holy Innocence Episcopal Church has expressed an interest in partnering with an elementary
school for a Backpack Buddies Program. The Men’s Ministry of Spring Street Baptist Church also is
providing volunteers in a variety of ways at Henderson Middle, Southern Vance and Northern Vance.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

The next meeting of the Community and Business Relations Committee is scheduled for 5:30 p.m.
on Tuesday, November 27, in the Administrative Services Center.



ATTACHMENT X.B

Alejuswia|g JaAIY Je ]/ 00 ajjAuels)  Alejuswal|g odoH MaN/ 0D 8oUBA ysiued Asjsap)  ume(
jooyog/Ajuno) 9duapIsay Jusuewliad
po)senbay jooyog/Ajuno) ueipiengjuaied

les\ |100Yds €10¢ - 210C

[eAoiddy 10} popuawilioday

2102 ‘S 1oqwianoN
ysanbay Jajsuels | Juapmg AJuno? jo INQ

Aey uosAig ‘yslued

aWeN s juapnis



Return to: Dr. Michael A. Myrick APPLICATION FOR TRANSFERRING ENROLLMENT
Director of Innovative Programs INTO THE
Granville County Schools ——
P 0. Box 927 GRANVILLE COUNTY SCHOOLS
Oxford, NC 27565
Phone: 919-693-4613 REQUEST FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2012-2013
Fax: 919-693-7391 — myrickm@gcs k12.nc.us

legal guardian living outside the Granville County Schools to have his son/daughter attend a Granville County school as a tuition student shall be
nt upon the availability of accommodations and facilities, without regard to sex, race, color, or national origin. Students entitled to receive special
pecial education and related services rendered. Students under suspension or expulsion are
de the district must be RENEWED EACH SCHOOL YEAR. Request for transfer must be

Any application from a parent or
acted upon by the Board continge
education will be accepted only if the sending school system agrees to pay full cost of's
not eligible for transfer. A request to attend the Granville County Schools from outsi

received by June 15, 2012.

Student’s Name
Section I. Parent’s Names, Address & Phone Number s
(Print or Type) BNSOT\ RCLM ‘pCLY‘ Y‘lbh
: _ L (First) (Middle) (Last)
Dowon 2 Wesley Posrish o
} Grade Q
101 E. Boyd Eoad 20122013
. , . &
City Henderson sue NC zip 21537 Parent(s) email address: al \Qowrtsh 11C3 8 SmCu Ny
Home Phone._ 222~ 492-55 29 Work Phone <252~ 438 <2189 Cell Phone_252 =83~ [0 B
School Requested TOLr Q'\VU = lemne ni Cu’u{ County/City of Residence \/a,i’\(’,é, / H Cncluion

Reason for Request DO._\/JV’\ ’POJ'Y'L.S)'\ CT\’WD”H"\MB L b{%ih Qm‘Plo—p{ rY\&/d' ot

Tor Qver E\/é_mudrcun,} an H-1d -1 .

Is this student receiving special education services? Yes @
Did you request this transfer for your child last year? Yes
Are you a permanent employee 0f Granville County Schools? No

(0-23-12 Qg B Fanict

Date Parent/Guardian Signature

Section 2. To be completed by Superintendent of district in which student resides. Only for students requesting transfer into Granville County Schools
from another district. A tuition fee of $1,443.00 (subject to change) must be paid by the parents on or before the first day of enrollment in Granville County

Schools.

TO SUPERINTENDENT OF RELEASING COUNTY: Please return this form to the parent so that it may be submitted to the Granville
County Schools Board of Education.

The Board of Education approves the release of
the Granville County Board of Education for the school year.

Superintendent’s Signature Date




